INDIA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Solomon Holdings Private Limited consequent upon its Name change and
Conversion us well as Merger of India Stuffyarn Limited)
Regd, Off: Room No.401, 3198/15, Sangtarashan Paharganj, New Delhl (110055
Emuil 1d; secretarinlmanager@gmail.com, Contact No: 8920674883

CIN: U63993DL200D0OPLC 104410

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given of the 20" Annual General Mecting of the members of INDIA SOLOMON
HOLDINGS LIMITED (Formerly Known as Solomon Holdings Private Limited consequent upon
its Name change and Conversion as well as Merger of India Stuffyarns Limited) will be held on
Friday, 29" September, 2023, at 11:00 A.M. at Registered Office of the company st Room No. 401,

J198/15, Sangatrashan, Paharganj, New Delhi-110055 to transact the following business:-

ORDINARY BUSINESS:!

. Approval of Financial Results, Director’s Report & Auditor’s Report

To consides and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an

Ordinary Resoluion:

“RESOLVED THAT the audited financial stoternent of the company, staterment of Profit & Loss of

company and coash Now statement as pt 315t March 2023 jogether with the Report of Director’s and
Auditor's there on presented 1o the meeting, be and the same are hereby, approved and adopted”.
Z. Appointment of Statutory Auditor:

To consider and if thought fir, to pass with or without modification, the following resolution as an

Ordingiy Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 read with The Companies [Andit and
Auditors] Rules, 2014 and other applicable provisions [including any modification or re-

enactment thereol] if any, of the Companies Act, 2013 M/s Aggarwal Meeshu & Associates
(Chartered Accountants) having FRN: 021811C be and is hereby re-appointed as the Statutory
Auditors of the Company to hold the office for the term of five years beginning from the
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conclusion of this Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of the Annual G
Company to be held in the year 2026 on such ternis and remuneration as may

‘ upon between the said Auditors and Board of Directors of the Company”.

Yours faithfully, |
| For and On behalf of:
India Solomon Holdings Limited

(Formerly known as Solomon Holdings Private Limited consequent upon its pume change and ‘
‘ conversion us well as Merger of India Stuffyarn Limited)

‘ L < ‘

.
- T g ;
s (e
Pankaj Saxena Moni ‘
Managing Director Director

DIN: 08162590 DIN: 17827689 ‘

‘ Date: 01.09.2023
Pluce: New Delhi
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NOTES:

I. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A
PROXY OR PROXIES TO ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF/HERSELF AND A
PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER. PROXIES IN ORDER TO BE EFFECTIVE MUST BE
RECEIVED BY THE COMPANY, NOT LESS THAN 48 HOURS, BEFORE THE TIME FOR
HOLDING THE MEETING, THE PROXY FORM IS ENCLOSED.

Members ure requested to Hotify the change of address, if any, 1o the Share Deépartment of the
Company

Members are requested 1o bring their copies of the Annunl Report to the Meeting.

As per the Provisions of the amended Companies Act. 2012 facilities for making nomination is now
availuble w the sharcholder of the company in respect of shares held by them.

Member are requested to affix their signatires st the space provided for on the atteridance sheet anriexed
to the proxy form and Hand over the slip at the entrance 10 the place of the meeting.

Mepibiers will not be distributed any gift, Compliment or kind of such nature at the AGM.
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INDIA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Solomon Holdings Private Limited consequent upon its Name change and
Conversion as well us Merger of India Stuffyarn Limited)
Regd. OIf: Room No401, 3198/15, Sangtarashan Paharganj, New Delhi 110053

Email 1d: secretarislmanager@gmail.com. Contact No: 8920674883
CIN: U6S993DL2INNOPLC104410

ATTENDENCE SLIP

Please complete this Attendance Stip and hand it over at the Entrance of the Hall, Cinly Members or
their Proxies are entitled 1o be present at the mieoting,

Neme and Address of the Member | Folio No,

Client ID No.

DP 1D Na.
‘No. of Shares Held

| hereby record my Presence at the Annual General Meeting of the Company being held on Friday, 29"
September, 2023, at 11:00 AM. af Registered Office of the company ®m Room No, 401, 2108/15,
Sungterashan Paharganj, New Delhi 110055 and at any adjournment thereof,

Signature of the Shareholder Signature of the Proxy |

Nate: |.The copy of Annual Report may please be brought 1o the Meeting Iall,
2. Bricfease, Hand Bags ete. are not allowed inside the Meeting Hall.
3. Pleuse note that no gifts will be disteibuted at the meeting.
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INDIA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Solomon Holdings Private Limited consequent upon its Name chunge and
Conversion as well as Merger of India Stuffvarn Limited)
Regd. Off:  Room No 401, 3198/15, Sangtarashan Paharganj, New Delhi T110053
Email Id: secreturislmanager@gmail.com, Contact No: §920674883
CIN: U6S93IDL2000PLCI04410

FORM NO. MGT-11
{PROXY FORM)

[Pursuant to section 105(6) of the Comparnies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies
(Munngement and Administration) Rules, 2014)

CiN: UeS903DL2000PTC 14410
Name of the company: SOLOMON HOLDINGS PRIVATE LIMITED
Registered office: ROOM NOA01, 3198/15, SANGTARASHAN PAHARGANS, NEW DELHI 110033

Name of Membens) ;

Registerad adidross

E-madl Id

Foiltis Moo e 1!

| Dirin; ,

FWe, being the member (s)of .ovveeennnnn, shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

| Name : Address

E-muil Id : | Signature

ar frtifihg him

2. Name ; | Address:

E-mail id : Signature :

m:_l';EIing him
3. Name T Adiress :

|
E-mail 1d : | Signature :
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us my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for mefus and on mylour behalf at the 20 Annual
Genernl Meeting ol the company, to be Held an Friday, 29" September, 2023, at 11:00 AM., at 11:00
AM at ROOM NOAOL, 3198/15, SANGTARASHAN PAHARGANI, NEW DELHI 10055 and at any
adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

S NO. RESOLUTIONS
ORDINARY BUSINFSS

Ordinary Resolution for adoption of Audited Financial Staterments for the Year
ended March 31, 2023,

Ordinary Resolution for Re-Appaintment of Smutory  Auditor of the
Clompuany

Signed this ...... dayof......... 20.........

Signuture of shareholder Affix Revenue
Stamp

Signature of Proxy holdens)

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed und deposited ar the
Registered Office of the Company, not less than 48 howrs before the commencement af the Meeting.
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DIRECTOR’S REPORT

The Members,
INDIA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Solomon Holdings Private Limited

Consequent upon its Name change and Conversion as well as Merger
of India Stuffvarn Limited)

The Board of Directors hus pleasure in presonting their Director’s Report in 20 Annusl General
Meeting of its Company on the business and operation of the compiany and the accounts for the
financial year ended March 31, 2623,

I FINANCIAL RESULTS:

(IN Rs.}
| Standalone Consolidated
. PARTICULARS 3™ T 3 3
MARCH, MARCH | MARCH. MARCH,
2023 , 2022 2023 2022 |
Toml Income | 27827294 | 8395602 | 27827294 83.95,602 |
Less: Total Expenses A0.76580 | 2668950 |  40,76.580 |  26.68.550
i
Profit/Loss before Tax 237.50,714 57.26,652 2.37,50,714 57,26,652
Share In Associsle Companies - - 167.50415 | (36,792.20)
Less: Current Tax 0 | 282958 0 2.52.058
Deferred Tax 56%) | - (368) -
Profit (Loss) for the period from | 237,350,146 |  S443,694 | 305003611  54.06.90]
continuing operations

Other comprehensive Income

MAT Credit Entitlement

Profit After Tax 2.37.50.146 | 54.43.694 40506561  54.06,90]

~ Laming Per Share EPS
. Basic 2.08 (.48
* Diluted | 2.08 0:4K

Lad
1'..&
=Y

047
0.47

ad
A
i
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REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

During the Financinl Year 2022.23, the Company Hos recorded total a revenue of 2,78.27.294/- as
compared 1o last year 83.95.602/-. During the veur company has gained Profit before Tax of Rs.
237,530,714/~ as compared to Profit of Rs.57,26,652- last yedr. The Directors are aptimistic about future
perfarmance of the Company and assure the better growth.

DIVIDEND

Dhring the financial year 2022-273, the directors of the company do not recommend any dividend,

CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS

There is no change in business line of the company during the vear under review.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VEN

LRES AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

During the Financial Year 2022-23, The Company hus Three Associates Compinies i.e, Carewell Exim
Private Limited. Legend Infoways Private Limited and NKS Holdings Private Limited. Accordingly,
AOC-1 is nitached 1o this Annual Report as separste section under “Annexure I"

STATUTORY AUDITORS:

M/s Agearwal Meeshu & Associates (Chartered Accouniams) having FRN: 02181 1C | as the statutory
auditor of the company and hold the office till their tenure upto 2026 on' such remunerition as may be
fixed in this behall by the Bourd of Directors of the Compiny.

A Certificate from the Auditor has been received to the effect that their appointment would be within the
limits preseribed under section 141(3) () of the Companies Act, 2013 and thit he is not disqualified 1o
be p statutory auditor in terms of the provisions of the € ompanies Act, 2013 and the provisions of
companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014,

AUDITOR REPORT

The Auditor’s Report is annexed herewith this annual report and contains no reservations of comments.

CARO

The provisions of CARO are applicable to company and Auditors report is prépared in same mignner.
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END OF THE FINANCIAL
ND TH TE OF

POSITION OF THE COMPANY OCCURRED BETWEEN THE

YEAR TO WHICH THIS FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELAT
REPORT

India Solomon Holdings Limited (Formerly known as Solamon Holdings Private Limited consequent
upon its Name change and Conversion as well us Merger of India Stuffyarn Limited) hus acquired India
Stuftyamn Limited through Resolution Plan as approved by Hon'ble National Companty Law Triblinal
("NCLT™), New Delhi Bench-lIl vide order dated: 04.01.2022 under 1A No: 3383/2021 filed in 1B-
2602(ND)2019 under section 30(6). of the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 read with
Regulation 35(1) of IBBI (CIRP) Regulations in the mutier of M/ India Stulfyem Limited (C1))

- DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATFRIAL ORD
COURTS AND TRIBUNALS

RS PASSED BY THE REGULATO

No significant and material order has been passed by the regulators, courts, tribunals impacting the
gning concern status und Company’s operations in future.

- ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Company has in place adequate internal financial controls with reference io financial statements.
During the year under review, such controls were tedted ahd no reportahle material weaknesses in the
design or aperation were observed.

- MAINTENANCE OF COST RECORDS BY COMPANY

The provisions of maintenunce of cost records by company has been mandated under Companies (Cost
Records and  Audit) Rules, 2014 does nmot apply (o company #s company is not engaged in
manufacturing Industry.

. DIRECTORS® RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

In secordance with the provisions of section 134(3) the Board confirms and submits the Directors
Responsibility stuiements:

In the preparation of the annval accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been fallowed.

b)  The Director have sclected such accounting policies ind applied them consistently and made judements
and estimates that ure reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fislr view of the state of afTuirs of
the company as on 31% March, 2023 and Profit & Loss of the Company for the year ended 31* March,
2023
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¢} The Director have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records
in secordance with the provision of the Companies Act, 2013 for sufeguarding the sssets of the company
andl preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities.

d} The snnunl accounts are prepared on a Going Concern Busis.

) The Directors have devised proper system 10 ensure compliance with the Provision of ull applicable
Laws and that such system were adequate and operating effectively.

14, BO! HE DIREC h)

A.  Compaositivn of Board of Directors as on 31 March, 2023

S,

A NAME OF DIRECTOR CATEGORY

BHUPENDRA KAUSHIK Additional Director

MONI Dircotor

PANKATISAXENA Munaging Director

TUSHAR RATSHARMA Additional Director

LUV SHARMA Additional Director

RAINI TANWAR CFO(KMP)

SHIV SHANKAR SHARMA Company Secretary ( wee.f 15.01.2022)

B. Meeting of Board of Directors

Buring the financial vear Six (6) Bouard Meeting were held as mentioned below-

L

Bl B S
=

Date of Board of Director’s Mecting
05.04.2022
20.07.2022
22.07.2022
25.07.2022
17.08.2022
03.01,2023

L
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C. Directors Retiring by Ratation

During the reporting period the provisions of retirement by rotation of director 5 per the provisions of
Companies Act, 2013 does nol spply to the compiny,

Key Muanagerial Personnel

During the reporting period the provisions of the Companies AcL 2013, regarding the sppointment of
Key manngerial personnel were not applicuble to the company but after the closer of financial Year
2022-23, the provisions of appointment of Key Managerin! personnel of Compariies Act, 2013 have
been applicable an company. Now the comiposition of Board of Directors is 4s per the section 203 of the
Companies Act, 2013,

. Cessation of Director

During the year. Mr. Dieepak Tyvagi Director has resigned from the post of Director w.e.f, 25.07.2022

F. Appaintment of Director

Various Director has been appbinted during the Financinl Year 2022-2023 in the Company.

. APPOINTMENT OF COMPANY SECRETARY

The provisions of appointment of Company Secretary as per the Section 203 of Companies Act 2013
read with Companies (Appointment and Remuncration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, are
applicable to company and management appointed Mr, Shiv Shankar Sharma ts Company Secretary of
the compuany with effect from 15.01,2022.

- DETAILS OF SHARE CAPITAL/ ISSUE OF ANY KIND OF SHARES

Presently the Conspany Authorized share capital s T 13,70,00,000/- and the paid up capital is T
I1L.99.84.000/-. During the financial year 2022-23 the compuny has issued 568,000 Equity Shares of
Rs. 10V- cachi 1o the shareholders of India Stuffyarn Limited(CD) s per the revised para 6,10.2 of
Resolution Plan ns upproved by Hon'ble Nutioanl Company Law Tribunal (“NCI T} New Delhi
Bench-11 vide order duted: 04.01 2022 under 1A No: 33832021 filed in IB-2602(NDV2019 under
section 30(6), of the Tnsolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 read with Regulation 39(4) of 1BEI
(CIRP) Regulations in the matter of M/s India Stuffyam Limited (CD)
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7. COMMITTEES OF HOARD OF DIRECTORS
Aundit Committes

Composition of Audit Committee
e lushar Rai Sharma (Independent Chairpersan)
e Loy Sharma (Independent Member)

Pankyj Suxena (Non Independent Member)

Nomination & Remuneration Committee

Composition of Nomination & Remuneration Committee
¢ Bhupendm Kaushik (Independent Chuirperson)

¢  Tiashur Rail Sharma (Independent Member)
Luv Sharma (Independent Member)

Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Composition of Stukeholders Relationship Committee
®  Tushar Rai Shurma (Independent Chaitperson)

* Luv Sharma (Independent Member)
Pankaj Suxena (Non Independent Member)

. BETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND IMFLEMLWFD BY THE COMPANY ON ITS
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY IN

The Company has developed and implemented Comporate Social Responsibility Policy as required ay per
seotion 133 of Compunies act 2013, The policy is attached with this Board Report us “Annexure I1*

Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

Com pasition of Corporate Social Responsibility Committes

®  Luv Sharma (Independem Chuirperson)

Tushar Rai Sharma (Independient Membies )
Moni (Non Independent Member)

. REMUNERATION OR ANY KIND OF PAYMENT TO DIRECTORS

The Company or its associates did not pay any remuneration/commission/any peculioe puyment 1o any
of its directors in the fnancinl vear under review,
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. REMU

NERATION OR SALARY TO EMPLOYEES

None of the employees wus drawing in excess of the limits by the C empanies Act, 2013 read with the
Companies (Appointment & Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 which niesds 1o be
disclosed in the directors' report.

. EMPLOYEES BENEFIT

The Company presently does not give any kind of benefits to their employees or employers.

. DEPOSITS

The Company has not accepled any deposits from the members and general public as on 315t March,
2023, There gre no small depositors in the company.

- CONSERVATION OF _ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO

The compuny does not fall under any of the industries covered by the companies (Accounts) rules, 2014,
Hetice, the requirement of disclosure in relation to the conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption
& foreign Exchange Enrning & outgoe are not applicable w it

. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVES
186 OF THE COMPANIES ACT. 2013

MENTS MADE UNDER SECTION

here were no loans, guarantees of investmens made by the Company under Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review and hence the said provision is not spplicable.

25, PARTICULARS OF CONTRACIS OR _ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH RELATED
PARTIES

There is no contract or arrangements entered info by the company with related parties referred 1o in sub-
section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act.

. TRANSFER TO RESERVE AND TRANSFER OF
EDUCTION AND PROTECTION FUND

INCL

MED DIVIDEND TO INVESTOR

For the Financial year ended 313t March, 2023, the Company had not transfer any sum to Reserves
under section 123 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013. During the vear, the company his not transfer any
profit. The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 do not opply as there was to
dividend declared and puid lost vear,
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27. ANNUAL RETURN CERTIFICATION

The company engaged a Company Secretary in Practice to certify the ar
company in MGT-8 in accordance with the Companies Act, 2013 an¢
‘ under for the time heing in force for the financial year 2022-2023.

28. EXTRACT OF THE ANNUAL RETURN

‘ The extract of the Annual Return pursuant to the provision of section 92 read with Rule 12 of

the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 is furnished in “Annexure "
‘ and attached to the Annual Report,

29.  ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

‘ Your Directors wish 1o place on record their sincere appreciation: acknowledge witl gratitude the
support and consideration extended by the bankers, sharcholdeérs and employee and Inok forward for
their continued support & Cooperation,

Yours faithfully,

For und On behalf of:

India Solomon Holdings Limited

(Formerly known us Solomon Holdings Private Limited consequent upon its name change and
| conversion as well as Merger of India Stuffyarn Limited)

f’-"“f. : P ':-*
&'“’ j At g
Pankaj Saxenn Muoui
Managing Director Dircetor
‘ DIN: 08162591 DIN: 07827689

Dater 31.07.2023
Place: New Delhi
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| FORM NO. AOC-1

| (Pursuant tv first provision to sub-section (3) of section 129 pead with rule 5 of Compa
| Rules, 2014)

| Part “B" Associates and Joint Ventures

(Statement pursuant to Section 129(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies
‘ und Joiat Ventures)

| . Name OF Associates | Chrewell Exiot Pyt | Legand NKS
N Jolat Ventures Lad Infowars Pyt Haoldings
0. Lid Pyt Lid
‘ 1 Laiest Avdited Balpnce Shoet Date 34,03.2023 31032023 31032023
2 Diaie of acquisition of shares in the
SETpaNy 31032010 J1.03.201) 31032004
1 Shares of Associate/Joimt Ventures held — |
hy the Company on the year end Asseitite Amnciale Astocizte
Y[ Na.ofShkres 29,00,000 27,41,900 43,16,000
=3 | At of Investmien in
AsgpeialesJoimi 2,00, 1890000 2.04.33.41.900 350,17.54.4
Venturp L]
& Extend of Hlilrlfmﬁ-';':'ﬂ 23 §AYS 23.61% 16219
[ = Netwurth attributable 10 Shareholding s 10.31.42.95
per latest awdited Balance Shest 1168543717 0. 18,170,201 ny o
-E P]"U'-ﬁ! iLoss for the Vear 4% o7 TR 22345719 Z.R612.34%
9 i Considered in Comsolidation 120,060 5275 554 L03.60.53]
‘ 10 | i Nt Considered in Consolidation 13.87.224 1.70.69.495 | | §1.51.817

Yours fuithfully,

For and On behalf of:

India Solomon Holdings Limited

(Formerly known as Solomon Holdings Private Limited consequent upon its name change and
conversion as well as Merger of India Stuffvarn Limited)

‘ 7 '._!_1__,_ Q
A .
sl Mmehs
Panksj Saxena Muoni
Munuging Director Birector
DEN: 18162390 DIN: 07827689

Date: 31.07.2023
| Place: New Delhi
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INDIA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Solomon Holdings Private Limited consequent upon its Name change and
Conversion us well as Merger of India Stuffvarn Limited)
Regd. Off: Room No.d01, 3198715, Sangtarashan Paharganj, New Delhi 21110055
Emuil 1d: secretarialmanageriwgmail.com, Contact No: 8920674883
CIN: UsS993DL20OPLC104410

ANNEXURE-I [

Corporate social responsibility policy

Corporate Social Respunﬁihllity Policy, prepared by the Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee of the Company, constituted under Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013
and Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014:

What Comprises of the CSR Committee?;

Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 ("Act") provides that a company having net warth of
rupees five hundred crore of more or turnover of rupees one thousand crore or more or a net
profit of rupees five crore or more must constitute a corporate social responsibility committee
("CSR Committee”) consisting of three or more directors, one out of whom must be an
mdependent director. The CSR Rules have been notified on 27 February 2014 and will came into
force on 1st April, 2014,

The CSR Rules have clarified that the companies that that are covered under Section 135 af the Act
and are not required to have an independent director on its board of directors (Section 149 of the
Act) may constitute a CSR Committee without the ineclusion of an independent director thereto,
Hence, for an unlisted public company or private company. there is no requirement to have an
independent director. Alsv, 2 private company having only two directors can form a CSR
Committee constituting of two directors only. For foreign companies, the CSR Rules have clarified
that of the two directors on the CSR Commitres, one must be a resident of India who has been
authorized to accepr on behall of the company any notices or other documents required to be
served on the company.

The CSR Committee is required to formulate a corporate social responsibility policy ["CSR
Policy”), while bringing clarity on the definition of a CSR Policy (recommended by the CSR
Committee and approved by the board of directors), the final CSR Rules provide a broad
framework for the CSR Policy. allowing each company to be as elaborate/ specific on each of the
following domains:
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1. List of corporate social responsibility ["Eﬂﬂ"] projects/programmes relating to activities
specified in Schedule VI ofthe Act {"CSR Activities")

2. Modalities of execution

3. Transparent manitoring mechanism

4. Expenditure/budget for the CSR Activities

Additionally, it is required that the CSR Policy adopted by the company must specify that, any
surplus arising out of CSR Activities will be re-directed towards CSR Activities and not the
business of the company. Further, the boards of directors are reguired to submit a report under
Section 134 (3) of the Act, and the relevant portions of the CSR Pallcy must be disclosed in the said
report, also, the relevant portions of the (SR Policy adopted by the Company must be disclpsed on
the company's website.

The Company may undertake any one or more of the following activities, as mentloned In
Schedule VII of Companies Act, 2013 {as amended), as may be decided by the Board of Directors
ot CSR Committee of the Board from time to time depending on the sultable opportunities
available and need of the area concerned.

1. Eradicating hunger, poverty aiid malnutrition, promaoting preventive health care and sanitation
and making available safe drinking water;

2. Promoting education, including special education and employment enhancing vocation skills
especially among children, women elderly, and differently abled and livellhood enhancement
projects;

3. Promuoting gender equality, empowering women, setting up homes and hostels for women and
orphians, setting up old age homes and such other facilities for senior citizens and measures for
reducing inequalities faced by the socially and economically backwards groups;

4. Ensuring environmental sustainabllity, ecological balance, protéction of Hora and fauna, animal
welfare, agro forestry, conservation of natural rescurces and maintaining quality of soll, air and
wilter.

5. Protection of national heritage, art and culture including restoration of buildings and sites of
historical importance and works of art; setting up public libraries, pfomotion and development of
traditional arts and handicrafts;

6. Measures for the benefits of armed forces veterans, war widows and their dependents;
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7. Training to promote rural sports, nationally recognized sports, Paralympics sports and Olympic
sports;

8. Contribution to Prime Minister's National Relief Fund or any other fund set up by Central
Government for soclo-economic development and rellel and ‘welfare of the Scheduled Castes,

Scheduled Tribes, other backward classes; minorities and women;

9. Contributions or funds provided to technology incubators located within academic [nstitutions
which are approved by the central government;

10. Rural development projects.

However, the CSR activities of the Company will not include those activities which are dndertaken
in pursuance of normal course of business of the Caompany.

4. CSR Committes

L. Compasition: The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee [CSR Committee) shall consist of
three or more directors, out of which at least one shall be an Independent Director.

ii. Role: The Committee, referred above, shall

a. Formulate and recommend to the Board the CSR Policy and any amendments thereof which
shall indicate the activities to be undertaken by the Company as specified In Schedule VII of the
Companies Act 2013;

b. Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the activities, as per CSR Policy:

c. Be responsible for implementation and monitoring of CSR projects or programs or activities of
the Company.

d. Any other matter/thing as may be considered expadient by the membets In furtherance of and
to comply with the CSR Policy of the Company.

ili. Meetings: The C5R Committee shall meetas and when deemed necessary.

iv. Sittirig Fees: The Sitting Fees for attendihg the meeting shall be determined from time to time
by the Board of Directors.

v. Quarum: Quorum of meeting of CSR Committee shall be one third of the total strength or two
directors, whichever is higher.
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vi. The CSR Committee may invite Executives, Advisors, representatives of Social Organizations,
Auditors of the Company and such other person (s) a it may consider necessary to attend the
meeting

The Company Is exploring various options out of the activities mentioned above and once the
same s idemtified. the Company/CSR Committee will work out the CSR modalities for the same.
The Company may also decide to undertake CSRK activities through a registered trust /
foundation/ society promoted by the Company or its holding or subsidiary or associate
companies. This will help widen the Company’s reach and leverage upon the collective expertise,

wisdom and experience that these partnerships bring to the table.

Implementation Schedule:

The Company has plans to undertake CSR activities during the current year and implementation
schedule for the samie will be finalized taking into considaration the nature of activity, duration
required for its completion, need to carry on to tiext vear{s)and amount available.

Th d wo 1]

» 2% ol the average net profits of the Company, during the preceding 3 financial years

b, any income arising there from

¢. surplus arising out of CSR activities

Itis declared that the surplus arising out of the CSR activities of the Company will not form pant
af business profits of the Company.

it

To ensure effective implementation of the CSR programmes undertaken at each work centre, a
monitoring mechasnism will be put in place by the work centre head,

. The progress of CSR programmes under implementation at work centre will be reported to
corparate office on a monthly basis.

Work centres will try to obtain feedback from beneficiaries about the programs implemented at
the area,

(ANNUAL RETURN 2022-23)




d. Appropriate documentation of the Company's CSR Policy, annual CSR
partners, and expenditure entailed will be undermken on a regular basis
avallable [ the public domain.

e. CSR initiatives of the Company will be reported in the Annual Report |
Board's Report in compllance with Section 135 and rules made thereunder.

Information dissemination

This will also be included in the Boards' Report ro the shareholders under section 134(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013. Our Carporate Social Responsibility policy conforms to the Corporate Social
Responsibility as prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and rules framed thereunder.

General

a. In case of any doubt with regard to any provision of the policy and also in respect of matters not
covered herein, a reference to be made to CSR Committee. In all such matters, the interpretation &
decision of the Committee shall be final,

b. Any or all provisions of the CSR Policy would be subject to revision/amendment in accordance
with the guidelines on the subject as may be issued from Government, from tithe to time

€ The CSR Committee reserves the right to modily, add, or amend any of provisions of this Policy
subject to approval of the Board

Yours fuithfully,
For and On behalf of:
Indis Solomon Holdings Limited

{(Formerly known as Solomon Holdings Private Limited consequent upan its name change und
conversion as well as Merger of India Stoffyarn Limited)

| -y
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Yhowl
‘ Pankaj Suxena Moni
Manuging Director Director
DIN: 08162590 DIN: DTH27689

Date: 31.07.2023
Pluce: New Delhi

| (ANNUAL RETURN 2022-23)



ANNEXURE-TIT

FORM NO. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31/03 /2023
[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 1 2(1) of the
Companies (Managemerit and Administration) Rules, 2014

REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

L CIN U65993DL2000PLCID4410
ik Registration dare 14/03 f2000
il | Name of company INDIA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED |
'—lv. Category of company Company limited by Shares
‘ v Sub-category of company Indian Non-Govt company l
:i. Address of company g‘;ﬂlh!:]-ﬂr;:ﬂgﬂﬂgéalgﬂjlﬁi Sangtarashan Pahargan], New |
| vik Listed /unlisted Unlisted
|vill. | Name & address:of RTA NA
Il.  PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total turnever of the com pany shall be
stated:-
=& Products / Services. Product / Service Company
l L. Dealing in Fihancial securities | 1649 100

1.

PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES -

L Wi C- gt CIN /G sussioia | %t | ke
=t | RY/ASSOC | o | SECTION
e ol U74120DL2007PTC158326
L | Regd Off:- 2055-56, 3RD Floor, Gali | Y7 : ;
No6 Chupa Mandl, Pahar Ganj, il 2(6)
New Delhl-110055 —
Legend Infoways (India) Limited
Resgel. OFF- 35072601, Motilal Nagar B .
2 02, Opip, Shankar Temple, Goregaon | U72300MH2007PLC355903 As§aciates | 23.60 2(&)
(W),  Mumbai  €ity, Mumbai,
Maharashtra, India, 400062
| NKS Holdings Pvt, Ltd
3198/15, GAL! NO-1, ; _
% | CCATRASHAN, PAHARGAN), | U6S993DI2006PTCI56660 | Assorates | 3621 2(6)
{ Pahar Ganl. New Delhi-110055




IV.  SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share

Capital Breakup as Percentage of Total

Equity)
i. cnmﬁory wise share Holding
| i hﬂ eld. HE"‘M- -,.L._.-ﬁ'l.:al@@swm [!Q “
Shot W”' | ﬁ‘” |
| s B
Jotal | € | ppysical | Total S
| I . s at, i s I! I
A :
PROMDTERS |
1. Indian |
InAdaalMOF | | 22700 | 22700 | 019 |0 22700 | 22700 | oo 0
Central govi. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
| State Govi[s]
Bodles corp., |
odies corp o 0 0 0 0 ] 0 0 0
Banks/Fi 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 0 0o
Any Othery i} i 0 0 0 1} I} 0 1]
f;‘]‘: Total Al w | 22700 | 22700 | 018 | 0| 22700 22700 | 049 o
2. Foreig '
n
aj NRis -
Individuals 0 0 0 L 0 0 D 0 U
b) Other -
Individiiali 0 0 a 0 a 1] 0 0 0
Bodies
E{'!I*p. ()] ] 1] 0 0 (1] 0 0 0
il I 0 0 o |o 0 0 0 0
¢) Any
Othiérs 0 0 0 0 |0 0 0 0 0
f;;: Total Al o 0 0 0o |o 0 0 0 0
Total |
Shareholding _
of Promotir 0 22700 22700 0.19 i 22700 22700 019 0
(A)=(A)(1)+
MJ[H
Fuhllc Share
__holding
Institutions
1. Mutual Fuinds 0 0 0 i} i 0 0 (1] 0




2. Banls/ F

3.Central govt.

4 State Gowt.(s)

S5Venture.
Capital Funds

o |Ooc o

= So o

=0 jo|sls

L=T 1 1 S =]

= |aelsla

o |Siela

= (Smo

= 2e o

= |oiole

_E.Immnm
Companies

=

=

=

=

=

[—]

=

=]

7. Flls

B.Foreign
Venture

Capital Funds

90thers
[specily)

Sub-total
(B)(1):-

L.Non
Institutions

4] Bodies Corp.

{(Dndian

119757
oo

1197570
a

[i}0verseas

0

9981

11975700

11975700

99.81

0

0

b) Individuats

(i) Individual
Shareholders
Holding
nominal

share capital up
to Rs. 2 lakh

i) Individuals
shareholdors
holding
nominal share
capltal  excess
of Rs 2 lakh

c)Others
(Specify]

sub-total  (B)
(2)-

119757
00

1197570
]

3981

11975700

11975700

99.81

Total  Public
Shareholding
(B)= (B)(1) +
(B)(2)

119757
oo

1197570
0

9981

11975700

11975700

9¥9.81

L Share held
by Custodian
for GDRs &
ADRs

Grand Toml
[A+B+()

11998
400

1199840

100

11998400

11998400

100




Share Holding of Promaoters

| Shareholding at the beginning
| l:f'ﬂm]ﬂmt
| Shares mﬂnd '
ofthe | encumber
compa | ed to total |
ny | shares _
Panka) Saxena 22700 014 0 22700 0,19 0 0
v.  Change in Promoters sharcholding:
mnldfngltthnhﬂinlng afthe
ﬁu.n!'ﬂuu T % of total of shave | No. of share | % of Votal shares
‘of company of the company
At the beginning of the year 22700 0.19 22700 0.19
Date wise Ina'ré_a:im'nﬁrrmse in
Promoters Share holding the year
specifying the reasons for increase /
decrease (e.g allotment/transfer B T =
[bamus fsweat eguity etc.)
{ At the end of year | 22700 0.19 22700 19 |
vi.  Shareholding Pattern of top ten shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holder of
GDRs and ADRs)
‘For Each of the Top 10 tﬁgxgﬁr
‘Shareholders m " of [Yaof l:utalﬂtnms No.afshares | % of total of the
Atthe beginning of the year 11975700 99,611 11975700 99,81
“Date wise Increase/Decrease in o
Share holding during the year
specifying the reasons for
Inerease / decrease (eg,
allotment/transfer 0 0 0 0
/banus fsweat equity etc.)
At the end of year (or on the date
of separation during the yvear) 11975700 99.81 11975700 99.81
|




vii.  Shareholding of Director and Key Managerial Personnel:

“For Bach ofthe Directors and | Sharehoiding at the beginming |

At the beginning of the year

| Atthe end of year 22700 0.19 | 22700 | 0.19

V. INDEBTEDNESS

Indebtedness ofthe company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

PARTICULARS Loans |~ Unsecured | Deposits |  Torl |
'p 5 |
- | B
Indebtedness at the beginning of the
year
({)Principal Amount 0 0 0 0
(ii)interest due but not paid 0 ' 0 0
(1ii}interest accrued but not due a 0 [ o 5
?ﬂ-tﬂ] [Hli+iii] 1] _'U B 0 )
Change in Indebtedness during the
financial year
- Addition 0 0 0 0
- Reduction
Net Charge [ 0 0 0 0
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
(i}Principal Amount 0 0 0 0
(ii}Interest due but not paid
(iii)Interest accrued but not due
ITP-II'HI (i+ii+iii) I 0 0 l 0 0




VI REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL

L Remuneration to managing Ditector, Whole -time Directors and / or Manager:

Gross Salary
(@)  Salary as per provisions contained fn
segtion 17(1) of the Income -tax Act, 1961

" :['-!.Tt. w;’;]ue of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income tix 0 0 0 0 0
(€]  Profitin liew of salary under section 17(3)
Income tax Act, 1961

2. | Stock Option 0 0 a 0 0

3. | Sweat Equity 0 1] 0 o 0
Commission

4. - As % of profit 0 0 ] 0 0
- athers, Specify..,

5. | Others, please specify 0 0 0 0 ]
Total (A) (] 0 0 i 0
Ceiling as per the Act 0 n 1] 0 0

ii. Remunerations to others Director

Ell | —
| [_ 1L W W

1. | 1 Independent Directars

. Fee for attending board committee

meetings i 0 0 0 0

. Commission

. Others, Please specify
2. | Total (1) 0 0 0| 0 0
3. | Z Other Non — Executive Directors '

. Fee for attending board committee

meetings

. Commission 2 9 # . .

. Others, please specify
4. Total {2) 0 0 0 1 0
5. | Total (B) = (1+2) - 0 0 0 0 0
6. Total Managerial Remuneration 0 0 0 0 0
7. Overall Ceiling as per the Act 0 0 0 0 0




fii. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/ MANAGER/WTD

No|
1. | Giross Salary CEO Company Total
Secretary
[a)  Salary as per provisions
contained in section 17(1) of the
Income -tax Act 1961 a 0
(b)  Value of perquisites u/s 17[2] 0
| Inconie tax Act, 1961 0
(c)  Profitinlleu of salary under
section 17(3) Income tax Act, 1961 0 0
L 2. | Swck Option 1] 0
13, | Sweat Equity 0 0
4. | Commission
- As % of profit 0 0
- Others specify {
5. | ODthers, Please specify (4 0
Total ] 0

Vil.  PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

‘esAct

—— =1

| of the | Description

A, COMPANY

Penalty ) }

Punishment

Compounding

B. DIRECTORS

Penalty

“P?mlshmuut

Compounding

C.  OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT

Penalt
| ¥

| Punishment

| Compounding
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To
The Members of INDIA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED
Report on the audit of the financial statements

Opinion

I huve audited the accompinying finwncial stutements of INDIA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIM ITED
(“the Company ™), which comprise the halance sheetas at March 3 1, 2023, und the Statement of Profit
und Loss and sttement of cush inflows for the year then ended, and notes to the finuncial statements,
including & summary of significam accounting policies uitd other explanatory information.

[n my opinion and 1o the best of my information and aceording 1o the explanations given to me, the
aforesuid financial stvtements give the infarmation reguired by the Companies Act, 2013 (*Act’) in
the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles
generally necepted in Indin, subject to, the state of ifieirs of the Company as a1 March 31, 2023, its
profit and loss for the yeur ended and eash flows for the vear ended on that dute.

Basis for apinion

I'eonducted my audit in sccordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 (10)
of the Companies Act, 2013, My responsibilitics under those Standards are {urther deseribed in the
auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the fintmcial “atements seCtion of my report. 1 am
independent of'the Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Charfered
Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 1o my wuilit of the
finnncinl stutements imder the provisiuns of the Act and the rules there under. and | have fulfilled my
other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics.

I believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sulficient and appropriate 10 provide a busis for
my opinion.

Emphasis Of Marter

We draw your attention to serinl no, 11 Note, which describes the impact of Pandemic (Covid-19) on
financial position of the Compuny, Our opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.

Key audit matters

Key audil matiers are those matters thal, in my professional Judgment, were of most sigaificance in
fitiancial statements of the current perind. These mutters were addressied in the context
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of my gudit of the financial statements as « whole, and in forming my opinion thereon, and 1 do not
provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Reporting of key audit matters as per SA 701, Key Audit Maners are not applicable to the Company
as it is an unlisted compary.

Information other than tHe linancisl statements and auditors” report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the prepasation of the other information. The
other information compriscs the information included fii the Board's Report including Annexures to
Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and my
auditor’s report thereon.

My opittion an the financial statements does not cover the other information and 1 do not express any
form of assurance conelusion thereon.

In connection with my nudit of the financial stutements. my responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is muterially inconsistent with
the standalone financial statemens or our knowledge oblained during the course of my audit or
otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

I, based on the work 1 have performed, 1 conclude thul there is no material misstatement of this other
informution; § am required to report that faot.

Management’s responsibility for the financial statements

The Company™s board of directors are responsible e the matters stated in section 134 (3) of the Act
with respect 1o the preparation of these financinl statements that give @ true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Compuny in sccordance with the
sccounting principles generally accepted in India, including the secounting standards specified under
section 133 of the Act, This tesponsibility also includes maintenance of adequate sceounling records
in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application ol uppropriate
accounting policies; moking judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent: ansl design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, thal were operating
effcetively for ensuring the aceurscy and completenéss of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentition of the finuncinl statement that give a true and fair view and are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Lt preparing the fitianciol statements, management is responsible for ssessing the Company s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of nccounting unless management either intends (o liquidate the Company or
o cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The board of directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company 's Mnancial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

le wssurance about whether the financiol statements as a whole
gnt, whether due o fraud or error, and (o issue an guditor’s report



that includes my opinion. Reasonuble ussurance is o high level of assurunce, but is not 8 guarantee
that an sudit conducted in-accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists, Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in
the aggreégate, they could reasunably be expected 1o influence the economic decisions of users taken
on the basis of these finuncial statements.

As parl of an audit in accordance with SAs. i exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. 1 also;

Identify and assess the risks of materinl misstatement of the financial statements, whether due o fraud
ot ertor, design und perform sudit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sulficient und appropriate to provide & basis formy opinion, The risk ofnot detecting a material
migsiatement resulting from friiid is higher than for one resulting from error, us frasd may invalve
collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the overnide of intemal control.

Obtain af understanding of internal control relevant 10 the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under seetion 143(3)() of the Companies Act, 2013, i am
also responsible for expressing my opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial
coritrols svstem in place and the operating effectiveness ol such contrals

Evaluate the approprintencss of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and relwted disclosures made by manngement.

Conclude on the appropriateriess of management’s use of the going concern basic of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtined. whether o mmerinl uncertainty exists related 1o events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company ‘s ihility 10 continue as a going concerm,
If | conclude that & material unceriainty exigts, | am required to draw atiention ib my auditor’s report
to the relared disclosures in the fnancial stastements or. if such disclosures are madeguate, 0 modify
mj' apinion. My conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my suditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company (o tense thy continue os a going
concern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the finuncial ststemernits, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in
a manner that achieves fair presentation.

| communicate with those charged with povernance regarding, among other matiers, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
interns! control that 1 identify during my audit.

| also provide those charged with governance with n statement that | have complied with relevant
ethivsl requirements regurding independence, and to commumnicate with them all relationships and
other tatters that may reasonably be thought 1o bear on my independence, and where applicable.
related safeguards. From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, i determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the finanicial stutements of the current
period and are therefore the key wudit maners: | describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless
law or regulatiop:, public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare
t & mntter should not be communiested in my report because the




adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest
benefits of such communication.

Report on other legal and regulatory requirements

The provisions of the Companics (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™). issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Compunies Act, 2013 §s not
applicable to the Compuny sivice

(a) It is not # subsidinry or holding complny of a public company;

(bi1s total borrowings from banks and financial instittions are pot more than Rsl Crores at any
time during the year; and

() Its turnover forthe year is not more than Rs. 10 Crores during the year.

As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order™), issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 af the Companies Act, 2013, § give
in the Annexure “A”, & stalement on the matters specified in pursgraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the
extent applicable,

As required by Section 143(3) of the AcL, i report that:

(a) | have sought and obtmined all the information and explanations which to the best of my knowledgs
and beliel were necessary lor the purposes of my audit:

(h) In my apinion, proper hooks of account as required by law have been Kept by the Company so far
45 it appears from my examination of those books;

(¢) The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss, and the cash inflow statement dealt with by
tliis report are in ngreement with the books ol accotitt;

() In my opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the secounting standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

(e) On the hasis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2023 faken
on record by the board of directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31, 2023 from
heing appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act:

(£) Sinee the Company’s tumover s per st audited financial statemients is less than Rs.50 Crores
and its borrowings from banks und financial institutions at any time during the yeur is less than Rs.25
Crores, the Company is exempted (rom getting an audit opinion with respect to the adequacy of the
internal financial controls over financisl reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of
such controls vide notification dated June 13, 2017; and

With respect 1o the adequacy of the internal financinl controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure
B, My report expresses lified opinion on the sdequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company's intéensl fing  over linancial reporting;




() With respect to the other matters 10 be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordunce with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 2014, in my opinion and to the best of my
information and according o the explanations given 1o me;

a. The Company pending litigations which would impact its financial position; (Refer to Note No-
14 of Notes to Accounts),

b. The Company did not huve any long-term contracts including denvative contricts for which there
‘were any material foreseeable losses; and

¢. There hus been no delay in transferring smounts, required to be tansfermed, to the Investor
Fducation and Protection Fund by the Company

For AGGARWAL MEESHU & ASSOCIATES
(Chartered Accountanis)
Firm Registration ‘H‘In.

o =

CA MEESHU AGGARW
(Proprietor)

Membership No.: 422374
UDIN: 23422374BG VDG B3889

Place: New Delhi
Date: 31.07,2023



Anncxure “A" to the Independent Anditor’s Report

(Referred to in parasgraph 1 under *Report on ather lepal and repulatory requirements’ section of my
report to the members of INDIA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED (of even daie)

1:

'I-I'

In respect of the Company's fixed assets:

(@) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situstion of fixed assels.

(b) The fixed assets of the Company were phiysically verified in full by the management during
the vear. According o the information and explanations given (o me and as examined by
me, no material diserepancies were noticed on such verification.

(¢) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets ina phased
manner over a period of three vedrs, which, in my opinion, is reasonable having regard to
the size of the Company und the nature of its assets. However, no physieal verification has
heen carried on by the management during the vear. Accordingly. 1 was unable to comment
ot whethér any materinl diserepancies were noticed on such verification and whether they

are properly dealt with in the finoncial statements,

id)  According to the information and explanations given 1o me, the records examined by me, |
repatt thut the Company does not hald any frechold, are held in the name of the Company
as at the halance sheet date. In respect of immovable properties of land und building thu
have been taken on lease and disclosed as fixed assets in the financial statements, the lease
ggreements are in the name of the Compiny.

The inventory has been physically verified by the managetent diring the year. In my opinion,
the frequency of such verification is reasonable. According to the information and explanations
given to me and as examined by me, no material discrepancies were niticed on stich verification.

According to information and explanstion given 1o me, the company has granted any loan, secuned
or unsegured lo companics, firms, limited linbility partnerships or other parties covered in the
register required under seetion 189 of the Companies Acl. 20135..

Tlie company has complied with the provision of section 185 & 186 in respect of loans,
investments, guurantees, and security.

In toy opinion and secording torghie information and explunations given' to me, the cotipany las
not accepted any SiL5 0 H ;




10.

1.

The Central Government of Indin has not preseribed the maintenance of cost records under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the A¢l for any of the activities of the company and accordingly
parigraph 3 (vi) of the order is not applicable.

Its respect of stntutory dues:

(a) Actording to the informution and cxplatistions given to me and on the basis of my
examination of the records of the Company. amounts deducted’ scerued in the books of
pecount in respeet of undisputed starutory dues including provident fund, employees™ state
insurgnce, income-tax, sales- tax, service tux, goods and service X, duty of customs, duty
of excise, value added tax. cess and other material statutory does have been generally
regularly deposited during the year by the company with the appropriate authorities.

According 1o the information and explanations given 1o me, no undisputed amounty payihle
in respect of provident fund. employees’ state insurance, income-tax, sales- 18X, service 16X,
goods unil service tax, duty of customs. duty of excise, value added tax, cess and other
material statutory dies were In arrears as at March 31, 2023 for 2 period of more than six
motiths from tiwe date they became payable

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to me and the records of the company
examined by me, there are no dues of income-tax, sales- tax, service tax, goods and service
tux, duty of customs, dity of excize and value added tax which huve not been deposited on
account of any dispute.

In my opinion gnd according to the information and cxplanations given to me, the company has
no outstanding dues to any financial institutions or banks or any government or any debenture
holders during the year. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (viil) of the order is not applicable.

The Company has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) and has not taken any term loans during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (ix) of the order is npl upplicable.

To the best of my knowledge and according 1o the information and explanations given to me, no
fraud by the Conypany or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been
noticed or reported during the vear.

in our opinion and according to the information and Explanation given to us company has pays
ar provides managerial remuneration in accordanee with the requisite approval mundated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act,

The Compuny is n
npplicable to the Cor

pany tnd accordingly, paragraph 3 (xii) of the onder is not




13

14

15

16

According 1o the information und explanations given 1o me and based on my examination of the
records of the company, trunsactions with the related parties are in compliance with section 177
and 188 of the Acl. Where applicable, the details of such transactions have been disclosed in the
financial sttements as reguired by the applicable sccounting standards,

According 1o the information and explanations given to me und based on my examination of the
records of the company, the compuny has not made any preferentiol allotment or private
placement of shares or lully or partly convertible debentures during the vear. Accordingly,
paragraph 3(xiv) of the order is not applicable.

According to the informstion and explanations given 1o me @nd based on my examination of the
records of the company, the compony his not entered into non-cash transactions with directors or
persons connected with them. Accordingly, paragraph 30cv) of the order is not applicable.

According o the information and explanations given 1o us and as per the provision of section 45-
IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act 1934, the company 15 registered as NBFC dmed
10,12, 1998, Reg, Certificate No:B-14.01414

For AGGARWAL MEESHU & ASSOCIATES
(Chartered :\ctuuntnuts}

CA MEESHU AGGA

(Proprietor) _
Membership No.: 422374

Place: New Delhi
Date: 31.07.2023



Annexure "B” to the Independent Auditor’s Report

(Referred 10 in paragraph 2 (f) under “Report on other legal and regulatory requirements” section of
our report to the Members of INDIA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED (of ever dute) Report on
the internal financinl controls over financial reponting under clause (1) of sub — section 3 of section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Aw™)

I have sudited the internal financial controls over fnancial reporting of INDIA SOLOMON
HOLDINGS LIMITED (“the Company”) as at March 31. 2023, in conjunction with our audit of the
financidl statements of the Company for the yeur ended on that date.

Management's responsibility for internal financial controls

The board of directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and mainining internal
financial controls based on the intermal control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Comipany considering the essentinl compiments of internal control <tated in the Guidinee Note on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the [nstitute of Chartered
Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal finaneinl controls that were operating effectively for ensurig the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, the safeguarding of its assets. the prevention and detection of fravds
and ¢rrors, the accurpey and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reltable Gnancial information. as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Aunditors’ responsibility

My responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal finoncial controls over financial reporting
of the Company based on my audit. | conducted my sudit in sccordance with the Guidince Note on
Audiv of Internal Financial Corntrols Over Financinl Reporting (the “Guidance Note™) issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India and the stundnnds on auditing preseribed under Section
143 (10) of the Campanies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit ol intérnal finincial controls.
Those standards and the guidance note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan
and perform the audit to obtmin rezsonable sssurance about whether adequate internal finanoial
controls over financial reporting were established and maintained and if such controls operated
effectively i all material respects.

My audit invalves performing procedures to obtain audit evidénce about the adequacy of the internal
finmneisl controls system over finaneidl reporting and their opernting effectiveness. My audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal
financial controls over financinl reporting. assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal coitrol based on the assessed
risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s fudgement, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement in the financial statements, whether due (o fraud or error,

| believe that the audit evidence i have obtained is sufficient and appropriate fo provide a basis for
my audit opinion on the Company's internal financial control system over financial reporting.




A company’s internal financial control over financinl reporting is & process designed to provide
regsonable assurnnee regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted acoounting principles. A
company s internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (ii) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary (o permit preparation of financinl statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company sure
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company;
and (ii1) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s sssets that could have a materinl effect on the
financial statements.

Limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting

Because of the inherent limitations ol internal financial contrdls over financinl reporting, including
the possibility of collusion or improper munagement of override of cotitrols, muterial misstatements
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of nny evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal
financial control over financial reporting may become insdequute because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deterioraie.

Opinion

In my opinion and according to the information and explanations given to me, the Company has, in
all material respects, an adequate internal financinl control system over financinl reporting und such
internal financial controls over finangial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 20623,
based on the internal control aver findncial reporting critérin established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internul
Financinl Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
India.

For AGGARWAL MEESHU & ASSOCIATES

CA MEESHU AGGARWAL
{Proprietor)
Membership No.: 422374

Place: New Delhi
Date: 31.07.2023



INDIA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Salomon Holdings Private Limited consequent upon its Name change and
Conversion as well as Merger of India Stuffyarn Limited)

Room No- 401/3198/15, 4th Floor, Gall No-1, Sangatrashan, Paharganj, New Delhi-110055
Standalone Balance Sheet As at 31.03.2023

Particulars

w

AS AT

ammﬁm

2

{1) ASSETS

Non-current assats

(&) Property, Plant and Equipment

(b) Capital work-in-progress

(c) Imvesiment Property

(d) Goodwill

(e) Other Intangible assets

{1} Intangible assets undar svelopmenl

(g) Binlogiczl Assets other than bearer plants

[h) Financial Asgas
(1) investmeanis
(i) Trade receivables
(ili) Leans
(iv) Others (to be spectified)
(1) Defarrad tax asssts (net)
() Other non-current assels
[2) Curront gssels
{a) Inventories
() Fihanglsl Assate
{i) Investments
(il} Trads receivables
(il) Cash-and cash equivalants
(iv) Bank balances other than (lif) above
(vl Loans
{vi) Oihers {to be specified)
(c) Current Tax Assats (Nal)
{t) Other current assels

om

10

11

86.57.916
387
2.250

B

61,230

a0
153

65

96,82.916
387
2.250

96,688,023

2.250

Total Assels

97,22142

86,98,623

-------------




EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
{a) Equity Shara Capital
(b) Other Equity
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
(&) Financial Liabilities
(i) Borrowings
(i) Trade payables
(i} Other financial lablliies (other than
those specified in item (b), to be specified)
ib) Provisions
(c) Deferred tax liablities (Net)
{d) Other non-currant liahilities
Current liabilities
(a) Financia! Liabllities
(il Borrowings
(i} Trade payables
(i) Other financial labilities (other than
thoss specified In item (¢)
{b) Other current liabilities
{c) Provisions
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net)

12
13

1,198,984

14
15 )

96,02,083

1,18,884
85,708,333

1,14 304
85.76.988

- -

23 8
283 -

Total Equity and Liabilities

87.22,142

96,98,623 86,81,300

See accompanying notes to the financial
statements

1

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED
FOR AGGARWAL MEESHU & ASSOCIATES
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UDIN: 23402374 BULVDUR25E9
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(DIRECTOR)
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Y
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SHIV SHANKER SHARMA
(COMPANY SECRETARY)
M. NO A43106

PANKAJ SAXENA
(DIRECTOR)
DIN © 08162580

7«

£ v

RAJNI TANWAR
CFO(KMP)




INDIA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Solomon Holdings Private Limited consequent upon its Name change and
Conversion as well as Merger of India Stuffyarn Limited)

Room Mo- 401/3188/15, 4th Floor, Gali No-1, Sangatrashan, Paharganj, New Delhi-110055
Standalone Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31.03.2023

1z In '000)

Il |Total income (1+]) 27.827 5.396
w |EXPENSES
Cast of mateials consirmad g -
|Purchases of Stogk-in-Trado 18 £1,886 10.850
Changes in inventories of finishad goods 18 (50,.380) {10,850)
Stock-in «Trade atid wolk-it-progriass - =
Empioyae batiefits expansa 20 380 ag
Fnsnce costs -

Depraciation and amardization axpanss 4 >

Othir axparises 23 2.207 2574
Total eipénsss [IV) 4077 2.658

Profivi loes) bafore excapliong] ilesms and
8 (1 1V) 23,757 5727

VI |Exceplional ltems - .
il %mip{lml bafore tax 2375 5727
=Mlj

Ta expenss

il (1) Currant tax - 283
(2) MAT Credit Entiltlemeani -
{3) Daferred tax 1 .
() Excess Provision of earler Year = =
Profit [Loss) for the pesiod freim 23,7500 5444
contiviing cpsrations (VII-VIL

bt Profitloss) from discaniinusd opsrations -

L

Xl |Tax expense of discontinued operations - -

il Prefitlass) from D'rmmt_immd operalions . R
{after ta) (X-X1)

Xl lF’mﬂﬂ{bﬁg&J far the pefind (IX+X1) 23.750 5.444

Conl........




XV

AV

WDlhur Comprahensive Income

A 1) tems that will not be reclassifisd 1o
profil of loss:

(1} Income tax relating to teme that will

not be reclassified to profit or loss
B (1) heme that will be reciassHied to
profit or loss

(1) Inoorie teax refating o itams that will

|be recizssified to profit or loss
Total Comprahensive Income for the
Ipmnutl (XX Compriging Prafil

(lLoss) and Othe) Comprehensva Incoms
fon the: period)

Vi

Eamings per equity shane (for continuing

operaihon);
(1) Basic
2 Diluted

0.00
0.00

000
0.00

xXwil

Eamings par aquity share (for discontinued

opsraton):
(1) Basc
(2) Diftmd

Vi

Earnings per equity share(for discontinued
& continuing operations)

(1) Basic

121 Dol

0o
000

0.00
0.00

Sse accompanying notes to the financial statements
IN TERMSE OF OUR REFORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED

FOR AGGARWAL MEESHU & ASSOCIATES
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)

FIRM REGNHRA2IE:

M NG 422374

PLACE : NEW DELHI
DATE : 31.07.2023

FOR FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
INDHA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED

W
N

MONI PANKAL SAXENA
[DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
DIN: O7827688 DIN 08162580
e
t,{fq s ! ﬁ'_‘:-"r 3 i
1""‘? - ™

SHIV SHANKER SHARMA RAJNI TANWAR
(COMPANY SECRETARY) CFO{KMP)

M. ND: A43106
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Stanidplone Notes to Financinl Statements

OTHER MOK CURRENT ASSETS

NOTE 4: NON CURRENT INVESTMENT

PARTICULARS AS AT AS AT AS AT
3187 MARCH 2023 3157 MARCH 2022 15T APRIL 3021
Nama af the Company No of Sharo Amoun! No af Share Amount Mo of Share Amaiint
Quoted Eoully Shares
Sunafunn Capital Limaed 2.58.000 15,846 2.68.000 2584510 258000 25 B
Unguotod Equity Shares
Bogh Kot Inv. & Fin, Pyl Lid - . 250,000 2% 000 250800 25 o0o
Carswell Exiin Pyt Lid 25 00,000 001800 | 2600000 20.01.530 24 (36 000 20,01 590
Hum Tum Markoting Pyt Lid - . - 8,066,000 1,909
Legond Infoways Pvl Lid. 27 41,800 20 43 342 27 41 500 26140 g2 27 44,4900 20 4% a7
Lovaly Sssurtes Pyl Lid 1.02 =00 25088 1 8750 25,085 152500 25,045
Lunar Gald int. Pyr Lk 6,898,570 55,0490 B GESI0 &4, e 5.08.510 35 HEE
Ml Miln Daedhil Prop: Pyt Lig - - - 700 000 1550
Microland Developers Pyt Lig 20.00,000 2000000 2000000 2000000 | 2000000 20,00 600
NHS Holdings FVL Lw, 4318000 3E.01.75« 43.16.000 35.01.784 43, 18.000 A5.01,754
(Wislisiy Soltwain Pyt it - - - 510000 1810
Wender Trading Pt L. - - . 8.75,000 1.519
Totat 96,57.918 08,852,816 98,85,023
NOTE & TRADE RECEIVARLES
PARTICULARS: AS AT AS AT AS AT
J157T MARCH 2023 3157 MARCH 2022 187 APRIL 30X1
Tearsgiobe Tezlles Lid as7 a7 -
(Totul 38T w7 -
HOTE 6: LOANS AND ADVANCES
pmums AR AT AS AT AS AT
JIST MARCH 2023 ST MARCH 1022 18T APRIL 2021
Unsecured, Considored Good
Loans af agresmant vafuls ese mutaiment
recshoed (inclde overdus Amount)
Standory Assams - .
Lons Assaty 2250 2255 2250
Total 2250 2,180 2250
NOTE 7: GEFERED TAX ASSETS (NET)
AS AT AB AT AS AT
18T MARCH 2023 JMET MARCH X2Z 18T APRIL 2021
B .}
_1 - =
g 8 .




Standalone Noles to Financial Stdiemonis

MOTE 13: OTHER EQUITY

Rofor Statermint of Changes in Equity for detailod movemignt in Equity balante

AB AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS ST MARCH 2023 ST MARCH 2022 ST APRIL 2024
|Socurithes Pramiiim Accourt
Al The Beginning Of Th Accaunting Perfed 85.7T.6 95, 77.834 95,77.834
Adidmons Cuong The esr ; - B
A4 This End OF Tha Azsounting Pariad 8577 B34 G377 /%4 55,77 B34
| Burplus in Statmaot of Frofit & ivss
Al This Beginning CF The Azcouning Period 450 ETa2 (7846)
Arseive Craated ) Resolubion Schame . 11638 -
Autditinng Dring This Yasr 318015 | Etdd (510
24249 4T (B46)
|Grand Total 6,02 083 95,785,323 §5,75,958
CURRENT LIABILITES:
NOTE 14 : OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARVIEULARS I1ST MARGH 2023 31ST MARCH 2022 AST APRIL 2021
Expanses Payabis 75 n E
[Totul 76 23 8
NOTE 15 ; SHORT TERM PROVISION
- AS AT AS AT AS AT
FARTICULARS 35T MARGH 2023 315T MARCH 2022 18T APRIL 2021
Previglon for Tasuthon - 283 -
Total 83 .
NGTE 16: REVENUE FROM OPERATION
RTICULARS AS AT AS AT
A 3157 MARCH 2023 3157 MARCH 2022
Sahe of Tragng Goods BT .
Incostie From FOR in Biank 5
]h"-’mn on Lpan 7
Long Termn Gapitsl Gain (LTOG) 8280 8,88
{Tota 27,820 5,355
NOTE 17: OTHER INCOME
ARTICULARS AS AT AS AT
% 3157 MARCH 2023 31ST MARCH 2022
B d
Vi { B -
Dithsr AT ?’%\‘ - -
A2 BN A
- j \
T -
Totwl | |Mwafurmesy ) L -




Standalone Nows to Finunecinl Statements

NOTE B: INVENTORIES
R — AS AT AS AT AS AT
P v 318T MARCH 2023 15T MARCH 2022 18T APRIL 2021
LIG L e a7
Palypwnc:Compotaton Lid £0 130 . = “ -
Salyem Projects Lk T14300 "om . - =
Suihmhing Capltsl |irnked 710818 1017 Tonooo| 10650 - :
Total B1,200 10,650 -
NOTE 8: CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS
A8 AT AS AT AS AT
PARMULANS 345T MARCH 2023 3187 MARCH 2022 18T APRIL 2021
(ant i Hand &0 72 3
Total 0 73 3
NOTE 10 BANK & BANK BALANCES
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 31ST MARCH 2023 31ST MARCH 20232 18T APRIL 2021
Balinoe with Scheuled Bans 153 2130 24
!‘rom 153 FREL] T4
NOTE: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
PARTICULARS
Tex Depucted ol sniois i - -
|Sacutity Drposit With NSDL &0 -
Dividena Recehabie 5
[Totai 95 . -
NOTE 12: SHARE CAPITAL
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTGLLATS ST MARCH 2023 18T MARCH 2022 ST APRIL 2021
Authorissd Share Caplisl
1,57,00.000 Equly Shiw of T 104 Esich
(Prewiows Year 1,25 00000 Squiy share of 137000 1.57.000 125000
2 Gimach)
137060 Bl [P
lssund . Subsribed & Paid up Shares
Btiires at thesnd of He Ascounting
Porio?, 10,58 400 (Previous Year 1,14.30,400) 1.6 B 1.19. 564 1,148,304
Equity Shares of T :ﬁ‘v
Total ' 110,984 119,984 1.14.304




Standnlone Notes o Financial Stutements

NOTE 18: PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE

AS AT AS AT
Purchangs of sharss £1.886 10, 8480
Trading Expiansas -
ot 51,885 10,850
NOTE 19: CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS
AS AT AS AT
i | ST MARCH 2023 ST MARCH 2022
Balnitica ot the Baginhing of this yaas 10 B0 -
Eatapcs at ma Claming of the piar B1.230 1055
[Tem {50,300) [10,850)
NOTE 20: EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
PARTICULARS AS AT ASAT
v J18T MARCH 202 J1E8T MARCH 2022
Salary Expenaes 360 o)
S Wiefare Expesse - .
Total il 20
NOTE 21: OTHER EXPENSES
AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS J&T MARCH 2023 J1ST MARCH 2022
Advertmement & Publicity Expanges 3 27
Al Fops 30 &
Bank Charges 12 2
BroWrage 3
COSL Custodial Fess 267 -
GOC Exponpes 12
CIRP Cast 1,638
Cmist Aczunt Charges 2
Depaukry Chirges 4
Fillag Fees 3 38
bwegst on Tax 4 P
Intatesd on TOS 2
Irtermst on Lomn 43 -
Lagal & Frolessisrl cuiges =27 802
Listing Fees i)
NSO Cumtoctial Fess 168
Offico Rt &g !
Office Repair & Mantnarce - 10
ffice Expanres 2
Otfier Expenass 18
Priiting And Stationery 5
Promsssing Fezs [MSE]) ;3]
Ragstiar € 85 14
i 11 -
2.207 2570




121 The company has anly ons clsss of equity Shares having Par Value of T 10/ per Share. All thess Shares Have Same

122 The reconciliation of the number of Shares outstanding is set out Below

123 Shares In The Gompany Held By Each Starsholder Holditig More Than 5% shares

AS AT AS AT AS AT
315T MARCH 2023 JIST MARCH 2022 | 3157 MARCH 2021
PARTICULARS % of B of %% ol A& of
Sharas Nnm,l- of IChange Iy | Shares N-us . O Sharas Nos. =
hetd Holding hald heid
Avail Financial Services Lid 1210 | 14.97,000 1310 1487000 | 1310| 14.87.000
Finage Loasing and Finance Lid 517 590,760 517 | 580780 517| 590780
KOG properfes and Construction Pyl Lig. 2843 | 3250000 2543| 3250000 | 2843| 3250000
Stal Leasing And Finance Lid 2843 3250000 - 2543 | 3250000 2843| 23250000
Litsav Securites PVt Lid. 1848 | 1883585 - 1648 | 1883585 | 164B| 1883585
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INDIA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Solomon Holdings Private Limited consequent upon its Name change and
Conversion as well as Merger of India Stuffyarn Limited)

Room No- 401/3198/15, 4th Floor, Gali No-1, Sangatrashan, Paharganj, New Dethi-110055
Standalone Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31.03.2023

{TIN LACS)

Particulara

Year Ended
31st March 2023

Year Ended
st March2022

Cash Mows from operating activities
Priafil Befure mxatitn

Adiusiments for

Depreciation

Pravision for income tax

Clefered lax

Working capital changes:

(Increass) ! Decrease in trade and othar recelvables

Increasa [ (Decrease) In trade payables
Cash ganerated from operations
Inorease/decreass In Current Assets
tax pald

Dividands paid

23,751

4

52

(85)
(283)

5,727

-

{400)

(11,100)

Net cash from npﬂriﬂng activities

23,428

{5, 773)

Cash flows from investing activities

Purchass of propenty, plant and equipment
Purchase/ Sale of shares

(26)
(25,380)

61,000

Net cash used in investing activities

(25.408)

81,000

{Cash flows from financing activities

Loans & Advances Given/Recaved
Share Captial Increass

Repayment of Loas

Dividands paid

1,800

Net cash used in financing activities

1.800

Not increase in cash and cash equivalents

(1,878)

3127

Cash and cash equivaients at beginning off
ind

2211

233

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

2211

IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED
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Note 1: COMPANY INFORMATION

India Solamaon Holdings Limited is a Public Limited Company (The Company) having
registered office at Room No-401, 3198/15, 4% Floor, Gall No-1, Sangatrashan,
Paharganj, New Delhi-110055. The Company is listed on the MSEI (Metropolitan Stock
Exchange of India Ltd.) The company is engaged in the business of investment, trading
in shares and securities activities. We believe that we are well placed to leverage on
the growth opportunities in the ecanamy,

Note2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUTING POLICIES

(2]

(b)

(e)

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on
accrual basis, except pertaining to amalgamation accounting in the earlier vears, in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles, provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013, and Accounting Standards (AS) notified under Companies
(Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules, 2017u/s 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.The Financial Statement
have been prepared inconformity with generally accapted accounting principle to
comply in all material respect with the notified accounting standards ('AS") under
companies accounting standards Rules, as amended, the relevant provisions of the
companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’). The financial statements have béen prepared under
the historical cost convention on an accrual basis. The accounting policies have been
consistently applied by the company and are consistent with those used in the
previous year, The company adopts accrual system of accounting unless otherwise
stated,

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements In conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
Affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
lizbilities at the date of the financial statements and the result of operations during the
repasting year end. Although these estimates are based upon management's best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual result could differ from these
estimates. Any revisions to the accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in
the current and future years,

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost com prises the
purchase price and any attributabie cost of bringing the assets to its working condition
for its intended use.

Intangible Assets expected to provide future enduring economic benefits are carried at
costyless accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprise of
gse price and directly attributable expenditure on making the assets ready for its



girment of Assels
assets is provided on Written down Value method, over the
useful lives and in the manner prescribed in Schedule 1 to the Companies Act, 2013.

(e}lnvestment

Long-term Investments are stated at cost. Provision of diminution in the value of long-
term investments is made only IF such a decline Is othér than temporary in the
opinion of the management. As Iti case of our company such decline is presumed to be
temporary hence no provision has been created.

(f) Revenue Recognition

There are not any reveénue generated from business activity

The Company creates Statutory / Special Reserve of Rs, 18,37,500/- in the F.Y 2021-22
due to purchase of a new company named india Stuffyarn limited.

) Iybs Benes

il

(i)

(k)

Company do not follow the provision of the accounting Standard-15 “Employee
benefits™ as the company do not have employee more than 10 personnel's. So it is the
policy of the corpany that any kind of provision mentioned in the AS -15 will not be
entertained. And the company does not make provision for gratuity also.

In case the company's employee limits goes beyond the prescribed limits then AS-15
for Employee benefits will be taken into consideration.

Financial Derivatives and Commodity Hedging Transaction:

In respect of Derivative contracts, premium paid, gain & losses on settlement and
losses on restatement are recagnized in the Statement of profit & Loss.

Accounting of Inventorjes;
Stock in trade should be valued ar cost or market price whichever is lower,
Taxation

Provisions fpr current tax s made in accordance with and at the rates specified under
the Income Tax Act, 1961, in accordance with Accounting Standard 22- 'Accounting for
taxes on Income’, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India,



(1)

(m]

Earnings per share
Hasic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year

attributable to equity shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the
weighted averages number of equity shares outstanding during the year.

Forthe purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss fur the
year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares
outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all diluted potential equity
shares,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statements comprise cash at bank and In
hand and highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amount of
cash

In the opinion of Board of Director, the current Assets, loans & advances have a valye
on realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amount at which
these are stated.

During the Company Solomon Holdings Pvt. Ltd (Resolution Applicant) has filed
resolution plan for amalgamation of Indin Swuffyarn Limited (Corporate Debtor). The
Corporate Debtors has been merged with Solomon Holdings Pvt. Ltd. by NCLT Order
dated 04.01.2022 vide LA No- 3383/2021 filed in IB-2602(ND)/2019 under section
30(6) of the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2016 read with regulation 39(4) of 1BBI
(CIRP) regulations. Consequent NCLT arder dated 04.01.2022, the company Solamon
Holdings Pvt. Ltd has been merged and the name of company has been changed to
India Solomon Holdings Limited

During the year, the company has purchase shares Quoted/unquoted and commodities
(IF Any) have been considered as stock in trade by the management.

During the year, the company has not been traded in F & 0's.

There Is a pending tax demand of Rs. 3.04 Crore agilnst the company. The above
demand was raised by the Income Tax department for A.Y. 2011-12. The company has
filed an appeal before CIT(A) against the demand for AY. 2011-12. The matter is
pending before CIT(A). The company is hopeful to get relief,

The company's business activity falls within two primary/ secondary business
segment viz. Finance Activity and dealing in shares & securities, The disclosure
requirement of Accolinting standard (AS) -17 “Segment Reporting “issued by the
Institutey of chaﬁm_d Accountants of India, therefore is given below:

o




10.

Auditor's remuneration ¢

Particulars
Statutory Audit

2022-23
30,000/~

2021-22

27,235/~

Earnings per Share “AS-20" issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants of India:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, March 31,
| 2023 2022
(A) Profit after taxation as Statement of Profit 23750146 5443694
and Loss (in Rupees)
(B) Weight Average number of equity Shares 1,19,98.400 1,19,98.400
outstanding during the year
(C) Nominal value of Equity shares (in L00 1.00
rupess)
(P) Basic Earnings per Share 2.08 0,45
(E]  Diluted Earnings per share 2,08 0.45
Related Party Disclosure:

As per Accounting Standard 18 on related Party disclosure issued by the [hstitute of
chartered Accountants of India, the nature and volume of transaction of the company
during the year with the related parties. There is no related parties during the year.

The Company estimates the deferred tax created / (credit) using the applicable rate of
Taxation hased on the impact of timing Difference s between financial Statements and
Estimated taxable Income for the current Year. It will be write off in next financial year.

There are no micto, Small and Medium Enterprises, to whom the Company owes dues
which outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31% March 2023. This information as
required to be disclosed under the micro, small and medium Development Act, 2006 has
been determined to the extent such parties have been |dentified on the basls of
information availiable with company.
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: " AGGARWAL MEESHU & ASSOCIATES
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
S7398, Bhartiyn Colony, New Mandi,
MUZAFFARNAGAR (U.P)
Maobile: 07065214245
meeshun alli@ gmail.
INDEPENDENT ALIDITORS' REPORT
TOTHE MEMBERSOF
INDIA SCLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Consalidated Financial Statements
Opinion

We Nave dudited the sccompanying consolidated Consalitdated Financial statements of INDIA SOLOMON
HOLDINGS LIMITED (“the campany”), which comprise the consolidsted Balance Sheet as at 31 March
2023, the consolidated statement of Profit and Loss for the year then enged and the statement of
conslidated Cash Flaw for the year then endeid slong with notes (o the Consalidated Financial sistements
inciuding @ summary of significant accaunting policies and other axplanatory information (heteitiafter
referred to/as “the Consalidated Financial statemenits”)

I our opinfon and to the best of ayr information and according ta the axplanations given (o us, the
afaresid Consolidated Finanonl statements grve tha informatian roguired by the CampaEnies Act. 2013
["the At} in the manner so required and give 3 wue and fair view in confirmity with the accounting
priticiples gansrally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the company as at 21 March 2023 and s
prafit anc its cash flows for thie year ended on that date.

Basis for Gpinion

We conducted our dudit of Consdlifated Financll statements in acotdance with the Standards on
Auciting ["5As") specified under sectlon 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013 Qur responsibilities under
those Standards are further described in the Autitar's Respansibilivies for the Audit af the Consalidated
Financial Statements section of gur report. We are Ingependelit of the campany in sccdrdance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chirtbrad Accountants of Indis (MICA”) together with the ethical
regiiraments that are relevant to our audit of the Consolidated Financial statarments under the pravisions
of the Companies Act. 2013 and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibiiities in accardance with these-reguirsiments and the ICAIs Code of Brhics, Wi halipys that the
audit evidence we have obtained 1 sufficient arid approptiate to provide 2 lizss for adr oplnian.

Key Auditmatters

hose martars that, in our professional jJudgment, were 'of most sgnificanice jn o
d Fingnelal statemints of the current perod, These matters were addressed in the
the Congsulidated Flnancial statements as a whole, and in farming aur opinion
A prunde & separate oginion on these matters

Bank Name: HDFC BANK, Seclor 26, Noida ~ ACC. No 50100217348768 IFSC: HDFCO000651



Reparting of key sudit mistters as per SA701, Key Audit Matters are nat applicable to the Company as it is
an-unlisted company:

Information Gther than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor's Report Thereon

The campany’s Board of Directors is responsible far the preparation of other information. The other
information cornpnses the information included i the Management Discuzsion and Analysis, Director’s
Report including atnexure o Director's Repart includad in tha annial repurt of the company, but does not
include tha Consolidated Flnancial statements and our auditor's risgort therean.

Qur apinion on the Consolidatad Financial statements does not cover the other informsation 2nd we do fios
express any form of assurance conclusion therean,

In‘connection with our dudit of the Consolidated Financial statements, cur reshansibility s ta read the
othet information dentified above when it becomes avallable and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information s materially inconsistent with the Consolidared Financial staterinte or our knpwledge
abtained during the course of audit; ar atherwise appears 16 be msterially misstated.

If, based on work we have pétformed, we conclude that there is 3 mistenal miss@tement of this other
Infarmatlon, we sre required to report thisfact We hive nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and those Charged with Governance for the Cansolidated Financial
Statemanss

The company’s Board af Ditectors 15 responalble for the matters stated In section 134(5) of the Act with
fespect to the preparation of these Consolidated Financial statemants that give a trus and fair view of the
Consolidatad Financlal positian and Consahdated Finaticial perforimates and cash flows of the campary in
accardance with the accounting printiples generally decepted in i, Including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules. 2014, This
resporisibiiity also iheludes maintenance of adequite sccounting records In sccordance with the pravisiting
of the Act for safeguarding of the assets-of the company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
ather irregulanties; selection and application of appropriate sccounting palities: making [utgments and
estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adenuate
intemal Financial controls, that were gperating effectively for ansuning the scouracy and completenies of
the accounting records. relevant to the preparation and preseatation’ of the Consolidatad Einancis
statements that give-a true and fair view and are fres from matsiiil misstatement, whethir due to fraud
OF error.

In preparing the Consolidated Firancisl statements, management 15 responsible for assessing the
campany’s sbility to continue as & going concern, disclosing, as applicable, mittere related to going
concem and using the going cancern bisis of Sccounting unless management either (nténds to liquidate
the company orlo coass oparations, of bas nb realistic alternative but 1o do sa.

The Board of Diréctars are also respansilile for aversesing the company's Consolidated Firancal repiorting
fifocess

Auditor’s Responsiblilties for the Audit of the Cansolidated Financial Statements

Qur chiectives ars 10 obtain reasonable assurance about whether tie Coyrnsolidater Finaneld! stylements
a5 @ whole gr= free fram material misstatement, whisther dus to frabd or srror, and 1o ksue an 2uditor's
tludes our opinion. Reasonable assuranca'ts  high level of assurance, but 1s not 3 guarantee

RiAn aicordance with SAs will always detect @ material misstatermnent when it sxists.




Misgtatemanis ¢an arfta from frauld of error and are conbldersd  material if, Individually o U ithe
apgregate, thay colld reasonably be expected to influtnce the econamic decisions of users taken on the
basts of thiese Cansolidatad Financial statements.

Ag part of an audit in accordants with SAS, we exartise professidnal judgment and maintaln profassional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also;

* ldentify and assess the risks of material misstetement of the Consolidated Financial statements,
whethar due to frald ar error, design and petform sudit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obitain audit evidence that ls sufficlent and appropriste to provide s basis for our aplnion. The risk of
not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for ane resulting from errar,
as fraud may invoha collusion, forgery, intentionsl ormissions. misrepresentations, or the. override of
intarnal control,

& Obtain an understanding of Intemal financial contrals refevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are approptiate in the arcumstances. Under section 143(2)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsibie for expressing our apinion on whsthar the company has adequate internal Filuncial
controls system in place and the operating effsctiveness of stch controls.

o Evaliate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenass of accounting
estmates and related disclosures made by management.

s Conclude 'on the appropristencss of management’s use of the poing concern basis of sccounting and,
based on the audit evdence obtilned, whether 2 matedal uncentzinty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast sgnificant doubt on the company’s ability 10 continue as 3-going cancern: If
we conclude thet 3 matenal uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attantion in our auditor's
réport to the related disclosires in the Concoliddted Finandial statements or, IF such disclosures are
Inadzquite, 1o modify our opinion. Our conclusians are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our auditar’s repors, However, future events ar conditions may cause the company o c2ase o
contine as & EQing concam

s Evalustie the overdll presentation, stryllure and content of the Consolikdited Financial statements,
mtluding the disclnsures, and whether the Consolidatid Financial stataments represent the underlying
transactions and events in @ manner that achieves fair presentatian

Muteriaiity is the magnitude ot msstatemients in the Cansolidated Financial statemelits that, Individually
or in aggragate, imekes It probable that the economic declsions of reasonubly knowledgeable user of the
Consalidated Financial statements may be Influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative
factors In (i) planning the stope of aur audit work and in evaluating the rasults of our work; and (1)
ovaluate the eifect of any identiflied misstatemants in the Contolidatied Flianiiil statemaits,

We commiunicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scape and timing of the sudit and significant audit-findings. including any significant deficiencios in mternal
contral that we identify during our audic

We also provide thase charged with governance with 2 statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding indapendence and to communicate with them 2l refationships and other

rhatters that Yoay reasanably be thought to bear on oyrindependence, and wheee applicable. rolated
safeguards.
v il
-
'
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From the matters cammunicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of mast signiticance In the audit of the Consolidated Financial statzments of the current period and
are therefore the key sudit mattars: We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law ar
ragulation preciudes public distlosure about the matter of when, In extrambly rare circumstanicss, wis
detarmine that a matter should not be communicatad in our report becalzee the adversa consequences of
daing so would reasenably be expectad to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Lagal and Regulatory Reqlirements

1 The requirement of the Companles (Auditar's Repart) Order, 2015 {“the Oroer”) ssued by the Central
Government of indiz in terms of sub:section [11] of sectian 143 of the Act, i not applicable to the
consalidated financial statementy,

2. 8 required by Section 143(3) of the Act, wé rapart that:

{a] We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations whichto the best of out
knewledge and belief were necacssiy for the purposes of dur audit,

(bl In our apinion, proper books of accaunt 3s required by law have been kept by the company sa far
a5 |t appears from our examination of those books.

[c} The Consolidated Balance Sheet and the Consclidated Statement of Profit dnd loss and
Consolidated Cash Flow statement dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the boaks of
acooynt

{d} In our cpmion, the sforesald Consohdated Finascial statements comply with. the Accounting
Standards specifisd Undar Sactioh 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Conipanies {Azcounts)
Rules, 2014,

(e} Cn the basis of the written representations received fram the directors as on 31 March, 2023
taken an retord by the Beard of Directors, norie of the directors is disgualified as on 31 March,
2023 from biing apipointed 35 2 dirzctor in 1érmé of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(fi 'With respect to the adequacy of the intemal Financial controls over Consolidated Financis|
reporting of the company and the operating effectiveness of such contral, refer t our separate
report in Annexure A OUr repart exgrasses 4n unmudified Gpidion to the adigiacy and aperating
effectiveness of the Compaty's Internal finsncial controls over Consolidated Financial reporting.

(gl With respect to the ather matters to be included in the Auditor's Repert in acoordance with Rule
11 of the Campanies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 (35 amendad), in our opinion and to the best
of ot Infarmation and arcording to the eqplandtions gleen to us

I The Company does not have any pending litigation, hence no impact has been considered for
dinclosure

Il The Company did not Mave any long-term contracts including derivatlive cohitracts for which
there were any material foresesable losses;




L Thiere his been no ampunt required to be transter to the nvestor Education g Protection
Fund by the company.

Fur .ﬁﬁamal Mee.ihu & Astoriates

M. No. : 422374

Place:. Mew Delhi
Date: 31072023

UDIN: 23422374VGVDGCTI34



Annexure A to independent Auditars’ Report

Report on the internal Financial Cantrols under Clause [i} of Sub-section 3 of Sectitin 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 ("the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controb aver Consulidated Financial reporting of INDIA SOLOMON.
HOLDINGS LIMITED as of 31 March 2023 in canjunction with our-audit of the Consalidatad Financlal
statements of the Company Tor the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for the Consolidated Financial Statements

The Company’s management s respansible for astahlishing and maimalhing Intairkal financial controls
based on the internal contral over Consolidated Financial reporting criteria astahilished by the Company
cansidening the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note an Audit of Internal
Financial Controls over Consolidited Financibl Reporting lssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of india {"ICAI"). These responsibiiities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal Financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the arderly and effitient conduet of
its businass, inchuding adherence to company’s policles, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of fruuds and errors, the aceuticy and cormpleteness of the atcounting records, and the timely
praparation of rellabla Consolidatad Finanaial Information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013

Auditors’ Respansitility

Ciur responsibility Is to express 3n opinlon on the Company's intemal financial contrals over Consolidated
Finaritial reparting basad on our audlt. We condusted our audit In sccardance with the Guidance Note on
Audit of Internal Financial contrals Qver Consolidated Fnancial Heporting (the “Guidsnee Note™) and tha
Standards on Auditing, mssued by ICAl and deemed to be preseribed uhder settian 143{10) of the
Companies Act, 2013, 1o the extant appiicable to sn audit of intarnal Financisl controls, both applicatle to
an audit of Internal Finantisl controls and, both tsuad by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India,
Thoss Standards and Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit 1o obtain reasonabln assurance about whether adequate internal finaneial cantrals oves
Consolidated Financial reparting was established and maintained and if such eontrols gperated effectively
in atlimataral respects. '

Our audit Involves performing protedures to obtain 2udit evidence about the adequacy of the Intermal
financial contrals system over Consolidatad Financial reporting ang thair gperatinig effectivensss Qur
audit of internal financial controls over Consuliduted Financial reporting Included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over Consolidated Financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
‘matesial weakness exlsts, and testing and evaluating the design and opaorating effectiveness of internat
contrel based an the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditar's jutlgment. including
the assessmant of the nsks of material misstatement of the Consolidatad Financial statements, wihsther
due to fraud or error.

We beligve that the sudit evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide 3 basis for
ouf audit opinion on the Company's Internat finencial cantrols system over Cobsolidated Finsricial




Mearing of Interral Financial controls over Consalidated Financial Reporting,

A company's internal Consolidated Fmancial control over Consolidated Financial reparting s & process
designed fo provide reasonable assurence regarding the reliability of Consolidated Financial reporting and
the praparation of Congolldstad Finineib statsmetits ftir extortial purposis In accordance with genarally
accépted accounting principles. A company’s internal Cansalidated Financial control over Consolidated
Financial reporting Includes those policies and procedyres thar (1) pertain to the maintenance of record
that, in reasonabie detail, accurately and lairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the dssets of the
company (2} provide reasonabile assurance that transaction are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of Consalidated Finandial statements in accordance with generally asccepted accounting
principles, and that recaipts and expenditures of the company are being made anly in accordance with
avthorization of management and Directors of the company and (3) provide reasopable Bssurance
regarging prevention or timely detection of pnoithormed acquisitian, use, ar disposition of thie companys
-asset hat could have a material effect on the Consolidated Firancial statemant,

inhetent [imitation of Internal Consalidated Financial control over Consolidated Financial reporting

Because of the inherent hmitations of internal Financial controls wver Convolidated Fiankial reporting,
including the possibility of callusion ot mproper management override of control, matenial misstatements
due o efror ar fralid miay occur and not to be detacted. Alse, projections of any ewaluaimn of the internal
finangial controls over Consolidated Financial reparting 10 futurs periods are subject 1o the nisk that the
internal Consolldated Flriancial contral over Consolidated Financial reparting may become inadeguate
because of changes in conditions. or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procsduras may
deteriirate

Opinion

In our apirion, the company has, in all marerial respects, 3 sdeguite internal Finangial controls s{aram
over Consolidated Financial reporting ant such ntamal Fingncial controls over Consalidated Financial
reporting wers operating effectively a5 at 31 March, 2023, based on the internal contrad over Consolidated
Financlal reporting criteria established by the Company cansidernmng the essantial components of Internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of internal Finaneial contrals Over Consolidapad Finspeial
Reporting issued by tha Institute of Chartered Actountints of India.

For ﬂmmf Mmhu & Associates

Place; New Delh
Date: 31.072023



INDIA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Formerly known as Solomon Holdings Private Limited consequent upon its Name change and

Conversion as well as Merger of India Stuffyarn Limited)

Room No- 401/3198/15, 4th Floor, Gall No-1, Sangatrashan, Paharganj, New Delhi-110055
Consolidated Balance Sheet As at 31.03.2023
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(1) ASSETS

JHWM assets

(&) Frapeity, Plant and Equipment

(b) Capital wark-|n-progress

(] Investment Property

(d) Goodwill

(e} Other Intangible assets

[f) Intahgible asssts undér avelopritent

{h) Financial Assets
() Investmants
{ii) Trade recevables
(Jli) Loans
(iv) Othars (to be specified)
(1) Deferrad tax sssefs (net)
(1} Other nun-cuirant assats
(2) Gurrent assets
(a) Inventories
(b) Fmancial Assats
(i} liwvestments
(i) Trade receivables:
[} Cash and cash aquivalants
{iv) Bank balances other than (iil) above
{v) Loans
(vi) Others (lo be spacified)
(o) Currant Tax Assets (Net)
(d) Other current assets

Ig) Bialoglcal Assels other than bearer plants

11

98,74 022
387
2250

96,82 331

2,250

10,850

96,568,539

Tolal Asseols

97.38,248




EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
|a) Equity Share Capilal 12
(h) Other Equity 13
LIABILITIES
Non-current liabilities
|a) Financial Labilities
(i) Barmowings
(il) Trade payabies

() Other fingncial lablities (othar than
those spacifisd in item (b}, to be specified)

1,19.884
06,18,180

{b) Provisions -

() Cefemed ax liabllities (Net)

(d) Other non-current abiitles .

Current liabiiitios

(&) Firangial Liabilities
(1) Borrowings =
(v) Trade payables B

[} Other firsncial kablibes |(other han
s specifiesd in item (c)

by Other current llabilities 14 75
(&) Provisions 16
(d) Current Tax Liabilities (Net) .

1,109,984
o8 77.747

23
283

114,304
a5 78,504

Total Equity and Liabilities §7.38,248

96,98,037

96.90,816

See accompanying notes to the financial
statemeants 1
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INDIA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED

{Formerly known as Solomon Holdings Private Limited consequent upon its Name change and
Conversion as well as Merger of India Stuffyarn Limited)

Room No- 401/3198/15, 4th Floor, Gall No-1, Sangatrashan, Paharganj, New Delhi-110055
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the period ended 31.03.2023

(€ in "000)

Ravenua From Operations:
1l Other Income: 17 8 -
1 otal Incoma [147) 27837 B.386
» EXFENSES
: Cost of maberials consumed -
Purchaszs of Siock-in-Trada 18 51.688 10850
Changes in inventanes of finished goods 18 {50,380) -10,850
Stock-In -Trade and work-in-progress -
Employes bonelils anpangs 20 350 80
Firiance casta
Depraciation and amortization expense 4 -
COiher expenses 24 2207 2570
Total expenses (V) 4.077 %008
v rirufmhsa] before excaphonsl tems and 23,761 5727
w (i IV
Vi Exceptional ltems - -
vl |Prefitfloss) before tax 23,751 5,726.65
(VAT)
Share In Assoclate Companies 16,7686 [37)
| Tax axpenss:
it |(1) Curment tax 8 283
(2) MAT Credit Entitlement .
(3) Doforred tax 1 -
(4) Excass Provision of sarlisr Year - =
X Profit {Loss) for the period from 40,507 5,407
continuing oparations (NV1EVII
% Profit/{loss) from discontinued oparsiions -
X Tax expense of discontinued oparations -
%l Profit/{less) from Discontinued operations - -
| aifter tanc) (X X1)
X mellfthm],tfur the penod (XX 40,507 6,407

A}ﬂ e
—

-t |.._

\E“\

1"
Sl JII\'I



[Sther Comprehensive Income

A (i) lams that will not be raclassified to
profif or loss -
(i) Income tax relaling to items that will

not be reclassitied to profit or loss
B {{) lems that will be reclassified lo
profl or loss -

{11} Income tax refating to items that will

be reclassified to profit orloss -
Total Comprehensiva Income for the
Iperiod (XII+XI\V){Comprising Profi

(Loss) and Other Comprehansive Incoms
for the pericd) -

P

x

Eamings per aquity share (for conltinuing

Lal] operation).
(1) Basic 0.00
(2} Biluied 0.00

0,00
0.00

Eamings per equily sham (lor
disconlinuad

NIl |operation).

(1) Basic -
(2) Dikuted -

Earmings per equity sharstfor discontinued
AV |& cantinuing operations)

(1) Basic .00
(21 Diluted 0.00

0.00
0.00

See accompanying notes to the financial statoments
IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED

FOR AGGARWAL MEESHU & ASSOCIATES FOR AND CN BEHALF OF
(CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS) INDIA SOLOMODN HOLDINGS LIMITED
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led Nodes to F Stntemenis
OTHER NON CURRENT ASBETS
KOTE 4: NON CURRENT INVESTMENT
PARTICULARS A5 AT AE AT AS AT
J15T MARCH 2073 JST MARCH 2022 157 APRIL 2021
Wama of the Compaiy Ho of Bhare Amouni Ho of Sham Amoant W of Share Amanmt
| Cluatod Equity Sharps
(st Cngrtal |l 2 55 i 25 s 2 44 000 % 241 253 000 24 ndn
| unguotad Equdy Snares
Bagh Kot v & Fic Pt Lid - . 2.50.000 25.000 2.50.000 25000
2 At Edrm Fre il 20 40 mou 20,02 444 23,00 bl .01.586 000000 2001, 557
Hirm Tivh Madksting Pyl Lt . . - £ 58000 1.0
Lagisnd irfowmys Pt Lt 2T A0 204807 STALI 2043081 27 41,5900 an43. 103
| ownly Securfies P Lid 1,853,500 25,086 153500 25,085 162500 75086
Lbariond. Gtk bt Pl LK1 .50 R ] BER.510 B R H.B8.510 55 050
ol letitlm i Prop. Pl Lid - . T80 600 1918
Iioddamd Devisiopery Pl Lid 20 0000 20,050 000 20 (.o 20,00 bog 20.00.000 00006
NS Heldirga Py Lad A% 50,000 35.12.080 43,105,000 ¥.0,730 43.46,000 R g
Wiy Softeam Pel it - B, 70.000 1.508
|Wisndinie Temdiisg Pyl Ltd. E.75.000 1420
Total 98,74,022 94,82,331 96,188,539
WOTE §: TRADE RECEIVABLES
PARTICULARS AS AT AL AT AS AT
HNETMARCH 2023 J1ET MARCTH 20232 15T APRI 20
Tharaglibe ey [t am any .
‘okinl 87 387 .
WOTE 8: LOAN
PARTICULARS AZ AT AS AT ASAT
ATET MARCH 2083 J15T MARCH 2023 157 APRIL #0219
Unsscyred, Cormldursd Good
Leovares o myremmen values less rstalipenst
rerehind {jciute e At
Simrelig Agsaty ]
Logs Agzels 285 b-3r] 7Y 2 150
Totul 2,250 2,250 2.250°
MOTE T: DEFERED TAX ASSETS [NET)
PARTICULARS ASAT ASAT ASAT
ST MARCH 2073 35T MARCH 2022 157 ARHIL 2001
B ]
-1 c =
[ -] %




o lelni % 1o Financinl Stutements
NOTE B! INVENTORIES
AE AT AB AT AS AT
PAIRVLNS 3157 MARCH 2023 31T MARCH 2032 15T APRIL 2021
1I.H.'. Limimd 100 =
Falyplex Corporihon Lamited 50 13 -
Saltymmn Proyects Limitea 714300 BL 00
Siananine Caital Limed 710418 11,047 oot 10050 .
| Togal 51,710 10,650 .
NOTE #: CASH & GASH EQUIVALENTS
AS AT ~ ABAT A5 AT
PARTICHLARS 18T MARCH 2023 ST MARCH 2022 15T APRIL 2024
Cash in Herel B n 3
Toul 80 e 3
NOTE 10! BANK & BANK BALANCES
AS AT AS AT AS AT
FARTIGULARS 15T MARCH 2023 315T MARGH 2023 1ST APRIL 2031
Bimancs wify Soneduled Sank 5 2539 4
Total 153 2149 4
NOTE 11: OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
ASAT AS AT AS AT
et 31ST MARTH 2023 15T MARCH gs22 15T APRIL 2021
T i Deduictind il soliive | -
Secuftty Cepat Wilh NETIL bo -
| Dl Fliesiiyahie 5 - -
Total =5 N .
NOTE t3= BHARE CARITAL
AS AT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS 15T MARCH 2023 3157 MARCH 2022 15T APRIL 2031
Authorised Shars Capital
1.37.00,000 Edilty Shaiie of ¥ 100 Eash
Pt Year 1,37 00,000 Equly shemol 1.37.000 1,37 000 1.55.000
[0 sl
— 1) — igrom] 1 IEOD
lsslud , Subsribed & Pald up Shares
Hhares # Ihve s of the
Pariod 1358 400 (Preuvious Year 1,19 08 400 110004 118,980 174 0
‘IEﬂun'y Shares of ¥ 10
Tatal 118 684 118584 1,14,704




121 The company has only one class of equity Shares having Par Value of T 10/ par Share: All thess Shares have Sams

122 The reconsiiistion of the number of Shares outstanding is set out Below
1223 Shares In The Company Haid By Each Sharabolder Halding More Than 5% shares

AB AT A8 AT AS AT
315T MARGCH 2023 I1ST MARCH 2022 J18T MARCH 2021
PARTICULARS %ol % of % of % of
Shares gﬁng 1crmgu | Shares ':‘“i Shares N’;I ot

1 held - Hedding heid held
Avall Finahclal Sarvicss Lid 1310 14,867,000 - 1510 | 14,857,000 1390 14.87.000
Firiane Leasing ald Finance Lig 517 5,890,760 - 517 | 580.7680 sA7 5.80,780
KDG properties and Construction Pvt. Ltd. 2843 | 3250000 - 2843 | 3250000 2843 | 03250000
Blital Laqsing And Fingnes L 2843 3250000 - 2843 | 32:50.000 28.43| 32,50,000
Liteav Sacutities Pt Lid 1846 | 1B.83.585 - 1648 | 18.83.585 1648 1883585




Cousoliduted Notes to Finuncial Statements

MOTE 1): OTHER EQHMTY

Ratar Staternent of Changos in Equity for detailed movemant in Equity tekance

s

G AT AS AT AZ AT
PARTICARARS 15T MARCH 2021 35T MARCH 2022 187 APRIL 2031
| Sacuritien Fremijun Aceayni
At The Hegmmning 2f The Accoomfing Perked TR BE, 77 DA WS TT A
Addilions Duing The Yaa I - | - =]
AL Tha Ered OF Thie Adsoieiing Faiod BE.77.834 @5, 77 B34 5,778
At The lmlnq Of The Acoounting Ty T334 (T2Em
s ottt - Sl . 1.838 .
Aiditiisi | Dheibing Thie Yk LIRS 5407 (o1l
40 354 | 1 1w
{Grand Totai Wi 18,185 85,77, 74T B8, 75,504
CURRENT LIABILITES-
WOTE 14 | OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
AR AT A5 AT A5 AT
CRIFRRRARS 15T MARCH 2023 15T MARCH 2022 15T APRIL 3021
Expemuas Fayati 5] 3 a
Total 75 FT) 3
NOTE 15 : SHORT TERM PROVISION
_ ASAT AS AT AS AT
PARTICULARS ST MARCH 2023 ST MARCH 2022 157 AFRIL 2031
Prondgiol ki Taxabih 283
Totnl - 383 :
NOTE 16: REVENUE FROM OPERATION
P AL AT A5 AT
ARTICUEARY ST MARSH 2023 31ST MARCH 2022
Sale of Tinsding Goods 1857
Irnest an Depasd 3 T
Lang Tomm Gapdal Gan 1T 26250 4,508
Tetal 27820 350
NOTE 17: OTHER INCOME
AB AT AS AT
PARTICULARS
JAST MARCH 2023 25T MARCH 2022
[RL5T = 4 *
CAT InGomn =
Teakil L] -




Consoliduted Notes (o Financinl Statements

HOTE 1l PURCHASE OF STOCK IN TRADE

AS AT A5 AT
ENGTIANANE 15T MARCH 2023 3157 MARCH 2072
|Pupchasas of ahires K4 mps 10,850
Tenleg Cejinass -
{Totat 51894 10,350
MOTE 18: CHANGE IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS
; AS AT AS AT
PARTEARS 35T MARCH 7023 45T MARCH 2022
Balonoe al he baginmnsg of the year il -
Halanem ot the Cloalng of the yails LA D] L]
[Totat 150,380} -10,859
NOTE 10: ENFLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES
LARS AS AT AS AT
ATy MET MARCH 2023 3157 MARCH 2032
Saimy Expevrses 50 90
St Wallare Expernis -
Totai 360 0
NOTE 21! OTHER EXPENSES.
; AS AT AS AT
PRTICULANS 38T MARCH 2023 15T MARCH 2021
Arhymitirnrent 5 Pubiiclly Exi=nsas 5 r
Aldd Fess 1) re
Bank Jharges id 12
Ergkrage 3
COSL Cllodiil Foea BET F
COC! Baprnass 12
CIRP Casl ]
Cimat Aggoert Charges s -
Deposiiony Charges 4
Flling Fass 3 35
Indoredl an Tax L
brftrersd on TDES F4 -
irfepred of) Laan ] .
Lagpil & Probeuslonul chikpes ax EO2
Latiry Fees 280 -
NSUL Coviodal Fom 1] .
O Expanids L 10
Dffice Reen 1] -
CHtiist Expiilrans 14 -
Blirdng Aret Siaborey 5 s
Frocasang Fess (MOTT) BES -
Rogidrar Chatp=s 'I;.‘ B 1%
1] a
2307 2678
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INDIA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED

(Formerly known as Solomon Holdings Private Lim

Conversion as well as Merger of India Stuffyarn Limited)
Room No- 401/3198/15, 4th Floor, Gali No-1, Sangatrashan, Paharganj, New Delhi-110055

Caonsolidated Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31.03.2023

ited consequent upon its Name change and

(T IN DDO)

Particulars

Year Endoed

31st March 2023

Year Ended
st March2022

Cash flows from operating activities
Prufit bafpe laxcation

Adjustments for

Bapracalion

Provision for income tax

Defered tax

Waorking capital changes:

(Increase) | Dacraase in trade and olher recalables

Increase | (Decrease) In trads payables
Cash generaled from operations
Increase/decreass in Cufrent Assats
tax pai

Dividends paid

23751

4

(25)
{283)

5727

{400)

(11,100)]

Net cash from operating activities

23,428

{(5.773)

Cash flows from investing activities
Purchass of property; plant and equipment
Purchasa/ Sale of shares

(26)
(25,380}

561,000

Net cash used in investing activities

(25.408)

61.000

Cash flows from financing activities

Loans & Advances Given/Reciaived
Share Capital Increass

Repayment of Loan

Dividends pad

1,800

Net cash used in financing activities

1.800

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

(1.978)

2127

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of period

221

Cash and cash equivalents at end of period

233

221

IN TERMS OF QUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED

CA. MEE ARWAL
(FARTNER)
M.NO: 422374

PLACE : NEW DELHI
DATE : 31.07.2023

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF
INDIA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED
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MONI
(DIRECTOR)
DIN: 07827580
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SHIV SHANKER SHARMA
(COMPANY SECRETARY)

M. NO. A43106
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{DIRECTOR)
DIN : 08162580
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RAJNI TANWAR
CFO(KMP)



Note 1: COMPANY INFORMATION

India Solomon Holdings Limited is a Public Limited Company (The Company) having
registered office at Room No-401, 3198/15, 4* Floor, Gali No-1, Sangatrashan,
Paharganj, New Delhi-110055. The Company Is listed on the MSEI [Metropolitan Stock
Exchange of India Ltd.) The company Is engaged in the business of investment, trading
in shares and securities activities. We believe that we are well placed to leverage on
the growth opportunities in the economy.

Note2: SIGNIFICANT ACCOUTING POLICIES

(a)

(k)

(e}

The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention on
accrual basis, except pertaining to amalgamation accounting in the earlier vears, in
accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles, provisions of the
Companies Act. 2013, and Accounting Standards (AS) notified under Companies
[Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules; 2017u/s 133 of the Companies Act, 2013,
read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.The Financlal Statement
have been prepared inconformity with generally accepted sccounting principle to
comply in all material respect with the notified accounting standards ("AS") under
companies accounting standards Rules, as amended, the relevant provisions of the
companies Act, Z013 ('the Act’). The financial statements have been prepared under
the historical cost convention on an accrual basis, The accounting policies have been
consistently applied by the company and are consistent with those used in the

previous year. The company adopts accrual system of accounting unless otherwise
stated.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
liabilities at the date of the financial staterments and the result of operations during the
reposting year end. Although these estimates are based upon management’s best
knowledge of current events and actions, actual result could differ from these

estimates. Any revisions to the accounting estimates are recognized prospectively in
the current and future years.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost comprises the
purchase price and any attributable cost of bringing the assets to Its working condition
for its intended use.

Intangible Assets expected to provide future enduring economic bénefits are carried at
cost less accumulated amortization and impairment losses, if any. Cost comprise of




Jepreciat

NMpairment o s5els

nep}eciatiun on fixed assets (s provided on Written down Value method, over the
uselul lives and in the manner prescribed in Schedule 1l to the Companies Act, 2013,

[e}investment

Long-term investments are stated at cost. Provision of diminution In the value of long-
term investments is made only if; such a decline is other than témporary in the
opinion of the management. As in case of our company such decline is presumed to be
lemporary hence no provision has been created,

() Revenue Recognition

There are not any revenue generated from business activity

(#) Statutory/Special reserve

(h)

(1)

(i)

(k)

The Cotnpany creates Statutory / Special Reserve of Rs, 18,37,500/- in the F.Y 2021-22
due to purchase of a new company named india Stuffyarn limited.

Employee Benefits

Company do not follow the provision of the accounting Standard-15 “Employee
benefits” as the company do not have employee more than 10 personnel’s. So it is the
policy of the company that any kind of provision thentioned in the AS -15 will nat be
entertained. And the company does not make provision for gratuity also.

In case the company’s employee limits goes beyond the preseribed limits then AS-15
for Employee benefits will be taken into consideration.

Financial Derivatives and Commodity Hedging Transaction:

In respect of Derivative contracts, premium paid, gain & losses on settlement and
losses on restatement are recognized in the Statement of profit & Loss.

Stock in trade should be valued at cost or market price whichever is lower.
Taxation
Pravisions for current tax is made in accordance with and at the rates specified under

the Income Tax Act, 1961, In accordance with Accounting Standard 22- ‘Accounting for
taxes on lncome’, Issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountant of India.




(1] Earnings per share

Basic earning per share is calculated by dividing the net profit or loss for the year
attributable to equity sharcholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the
weighted averages number of equity shares outstanding diring the year.

For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the
year attributable to equity shareholders and the weighted average number of shares

outstanding during the year are adjusted for the effects of all diluted potential equity
shares.

(m)  Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents in the cash flow statements comprise cash at bank and in

hand and highly liquid investments that are readily canvertible into known amount of
cash

3. in the opinion of Board of Director, the current Assets, loans & advances have a value
on realization in the ordinary course of business at least equal to the amourt at which
these are stuted.

4. During the Company Solomon Holdings Pvt. Ltd [Resolution Applicant) has filed
resolution plan for amalgumation of India Stuffyarn Limited (Corporate Debtor). The
Corporate Debtors has been merged with Solomon Holdings Pyt. Ltd. by NCLT Order
dated 04.01.2022 vide LA No- 3383/2021 filed in IB-2602[ND)/2019 under section
30(6) of the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code, 2016 read with regulation 39(4) of IBBI
(CIRP) regulations. Consequent NCLT order dated 04.01.2022, the company Solomon
Holdings Pvt. Ltd has been merged and the name of company has been changed to
[ndia Salomon Holdings Limited

5. During the year, the company has purchase shares Quoted /unquoted and commodities
(1f Any) have been considered as stock in trade by the management.

f. During the year, the company has ot been traded in F & 0.

There s a pending tax demand of Rs. 3.04 Crore against the company. The above
demand was raised by the Income Tax department for A.Y. 2011-12. The company has
filed an appeal before CIT(A) against the demand for AY, 2011-12. The matter is
pending before CIT(A). The company is hopeful to get relief

8. The company’s business activity falls within twa primary/ secondary business
segment viz, Finance Activity and dealing in shares & securities, The disclosure
requirement of Accounting standard (AS) -17 “Segment Reporting "issued by the
Inditute of chartered Accountants of India, therefore is given below:




9.

10.

11.

12,

42,

Auditor's remuneration :

Particulars
Statutory Audit

2022-23
30,000/-

2021-22
27.235/-

Earnings per Shire "AS-20" Issued by the Institute of chartered Accountants of India:

Related Party Disclosure:

Particulars Year ended Year ended
March 31, March 31,
: | 2023 2022
- {A) Profit after taxation as Statement of Profit 23750146 5443694
and Loss (in Rupees)
| (B) Weight Average number of equity Shares 1,19.98.400 1,19,98,400
vutstanding during the year
(€] Nominal valte of Equity shares {in 1.00 1.00
rupess)
(D)  Basic Earnings per Share 2,08 0.45
(E) Diluted Earnings per share 208 0.45

As per Accounting Standard 18 on related Party disclositre issued by the Institute of
chartered Accountants of India, the nature and volume of transaction of the company
during the year with the related parties. There is no related parties durin g the year.

The Company estimates the deferred tax created / (credit) using the applicable rate of

Taxation based on the Impact of timing Difference s between financial Statements and
Estimated taxable income for the current Year. Tt will be write off in next financial vear.

There are no micro, Small and Medium Enterprises;, o whom the Company owes dues
which outstanding for more than 45 days as at 31" March 2023, This information as
required to be disclosed under the micro, small and medlum Development Act, 2006 has
heen determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of
lnfnrmﬁ:_‘tl-:n available with company.




IN TERMS OF OUR REPORT OF EVEN DATE ANNEXED,

FORAGGARWAL MEESHU & ASSOCIATES FOR INDIA SOLOMON HOLDINGS LIMITED
[CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS)
FRN: 021814

= petd =

CA, MEESHU AGGARIVAL MONI PANKAJ SAXENA
(PARTNER) (DIRECTOR) (DIRECTOR)
M. NO. 422374 DIN: 07827689 DIN: 08162590
E ,
S5 ey
PLACE: NEW DELHI SHIV SHANKER SHARMA M_INI TANWAR
DATE : 31.07.2023 [COMPANY SECRETARY) CFO[KMP)

M. NO. A43106



